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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF LAKE

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE
OF CALIFORNIA.

Plaintiff,

V .

BISMARCK F. DINIUS"

Case No. CR9l 2639

Defendants.

REQUEST FOR RELIEF DUE TO PROSECUTORIAL MISCONDUCT

VICTOR S. HALTOM
Attomev at Law
State Bdr  No.  155157
428 J Street, Suite 350
Sacramento, CA 95814
Telephone: (9 I 6) 444-8663
Facslmile: (9 I 6) 447 -2988
e-mail ; vs hj ah@aol.com

Attorney for Defendant
BISMARCK DINIUS
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VICTOR S. HALTOM
Attorney at Law
State Bdr No. 155 157
428 J Street. Suite 350
Sacramento; CA 95814
Telephone: (9 I 6) 444-8663
Facsimile : (9 1 61 447 -2988
e-mail : vs hj ah@aol.com

Attorney for Defendant
BISMARCK DINIUS

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE
OF CALIFORNIA.

Plaintiff.

BISMARCK F. DINIUS.

Case No. CR912639

REOUEST FOR RELIEF DUE
TO PROSECUTORIAL
MISCONDUCT

TN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF LAKE

Defendants.

TO: THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, RE,PRESENTED BY
LAKE COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY.ION E,. HOPKINS:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that defendant, BISMARCK DINIUS, hereby

seeks immediate relief due to prosecutorial misconduct cornmitted by District

Attorney Jon E. Hopkins.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that, based upon Mr. Hopkins' mid-trial issuance

of a press release / open letter regarding this case, Mr. Dinius seeks the following

specific forms of relief: I ) Mr. Dinius respectfully requests the court to dismiss

count II of the information pursuant to Penal Code section 1385, in light of the
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district attoniey's express cletermination that he slioulcl rnove to disrniss count I; in

this case, Mr. Dinius is charged with precisely the sarne offettse irr both counts I

and II. In the altemative, Mr. Dinius respectftllly requests the coutt to 2) inquire

folthivith as to lvhether members of the venire have been cxposcd to any

infonnation concerning Mr. Hopkins' pl'ess release / open letter, 3) delivel a

cautionary instruction to all rneurbers of the venile, 4) glant additional peletnptot"y

challenges to the defense, and/or 5) hold Mr, Hopkitrs itr contetnpt.

This request is based on this notice of ntotion, the accorttpanyirrg points and

authorit ies, such supplemental points and authorit ics as may be submitted

heleafter, the palrcrs ancl records on file herein, such firrther evidcncc and

argument as l ltay be l lresented at the hearing on this motion, U.S. Const. Aurends.

VI ancl  XIV, Clal .  Const,  ar t ,  I ,  $$ 7,  15,  and 16, and Penal  Code sect iotr  1385.

DATE,: Ju[t ,20.2009 Respectfully Suburittecl,

{ t r
\ !

. 

-* * . >L.*-*il.p*:_**
\ ...-.-,- *....-..-- ..-.--
wcTo'R s. IIATTO-L- --
A ttorney for l)efendan t
BISMARCK F. DINIUS
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MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

I .

BACKGROLIND

A. Procedural Posture of the Case

Jury selection in this case commenced on July 7 ,2009. Since that time,

hundreds ofprospectivejurors have been excused based upon hardships, and

hundreds of prospective jurors have filled out questionnaires.

Jury selection is anticipated to continue on through July 24,2009, with

opening statements and the evidentiary portion of the trial set to commence on

July 28, 2009,

B. The District Attorney's Mid-Trial Press Release / Open Letter

Late in the afternoon on Friday July 1J,2009, District Attorney Jon E.

Hopkins issued a press release / open letter. The document is posted on the

District Attorney's web site. (<<http://www.co.lake.ca.us/Government/Directory/

District Attomev.htrrr>>.) The document was also prominently featured in local

newspapers.'

I I .

ELEVATING POLITICS AND SE,LF-INTEREST OVER THE
RIGHTS OF THE ACCUSED.

Lake County law enforcement in general, and Mr. Hopkins in particular,

have been on the receiving end of negative publicity throughout the course of this

case. In reaction to that publicity, Mr. Hopkins has now attempted to quell

crit icism and burnish his public image. In doing so, he has compromised his

ethical obligations and Mr. Dinius' constitutional rights.

I Attached hereto as exhibit A are copies of thc lntcrnet vcrsions of the district attorney's
open lctter that were published in the Lake County News and the Lake County Record Bee.

-3-
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Mr. Hopkins' mid-trial press release is a remarkable, unprecedented episode

of prosecutorial misconduct. The law books are devoid of any cases involving

anything approaching what Mr. Hopkins has done here. Mr. Hopkins has charted

new territory - openly defying ethical constraints by expressing his personal

opinion that Mr. Dinius is guilty and arguing his case to the press and community

while the trial is underway.

Mr. Hopkins' press release demonstrates that his interest in this case is not

attaining a just result. but rather maintaining his own polit ical viabil ity. He has

taken hits in the press for his decision making and his handling of this case. Now

he is trying to strike back. However, in doing so, he has abandoned the proper

role of a prosecutor. "The prosecution is commissioned to try cases in the

courtroom, not in the airwaves." ( (Jnited States v. Alherico 110'r' Cir. 1979) 604

F.2d 1315. 1320.)  The prosecutor 's "proper funct ion . . .  is  to present his case in

the courtroolrl, not to make extrajudicial statements interpreting or explaining the

cvidence, ... or attempting to build a favorable climate of opinion ." (Berger v.

Uni ted Stutes (  1935) 295 U.S. 78,79.)

I I I .

THE PROBLEMS OCCASIONED BY THE DISTRICT
ATTORNEY'S PRESS RELEASE / OPEN LETTE,R.

The timing of the district attorney's letter could not have been worse.

Undoubtedly, a number of potential jurors, who are prcsently going through the

jury selection process, wil l have been exposed to Mr. Hopkins' press release /

open letter, or the fallout from its issuance - exposure to secondary media

coverage and/or exposure to discussions in the community.

Furthermore, with this open letter, the district attorney has run afoul of a

host of ethical rules. His letter is l i ttered with false assertions and

mischaracterizations. And, it reveals its author's stunning i l logic and/or

incompetence in this case. These problematic features of the open letter are

-4-
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discussed below, seriatim:

A. Ethical Violations

The letter is rife with discrete types of unethical communications.

Additionally, the letter as a whole is an unethical communication.

Rule 5-120 of the California Rules of Professional Conduct provides:

(A) A tnember who is par-ticipating or has parricipated in the
lnvestlgallon or lttrgatton.of-a matter sha-ll not make an extraiudicial
statell lent tqat q reasonable person wquld expect to be disseriinatedby means ofpub.lic. commuriicarion ir ire .i?nuei r.";;;;;"'^"-
reasonably should know that it wil l have a substantial l ikelihood ofmaterrally prejudicing an adjudicative proceeding * ft J-iii;i.-

(B) Notwithstanding paragraph (A), a member may state:

, , (1) the claim,. offense.or defense invorved and, except whenprohrbrted by law. the ident i ty of  the persons involvdd; 
--  - r  -  ' .  " -

(2) the infbrmation conrained in a public record;

(3) that an investigation of the matter is in progress;

(4) the scheduling or result of any step in the l it igation;

', '-,. (5) a request for assistance in obtaining evidence and
rnlonnatron necessary tl-rereto.

7

8

(6 )
involved.
l ikel ihood
and

a warning of  danger concenr ing t l re behavior of  a ocrson
whcn there ls reason to bel ieve t l rat  there cxists thb
of substantial harm to an individual or ttre puirl iCinterest;

(6) :
(7) in a criminal case, in addition to subparagraphs (l) through

(3) tne identity, residence, occupation, and family status of theaccused:

(b) if the.accused has not becn apprcrrended, the information
necessary to aid in apprchension of thal'person;

(c) the fact, time, and place of ar-rest; and

(d) the identity of inv_estigating and arresti'g officers oragencies and the length of the ifi'vestlgation.

(C) Notwithstanding paragraph (A), a member may make astarement tnat  a reasonable member would bel ieve is reqdired toprgr,qcl a client frorn the substanrial undue preiuaiciil-efr6liori...nt
publrcr ty not in i t iated by the member or the m-ember 's c l ient . -  A 

-- ' - -

staternent made pursuant to this paragraph shall be Iirnited to such

-5-
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infonnation as is necessary to mitigate the recent adverse publicity.

A "Discussion" following the foregoing text of Rule 5-120 provides, in

pertinent part:

Rule 5-120 is intended to apply equally to prosecutors and
defense counsel.

Whether an extraiudicial statement violates rule 5-120 depends
on many factors. including: ( 1) whether the extraiudicial staternbnt
presents information clear-ly inadmissible as evid"ence in the matter for
the puruose of provins or disproving a material fact in issue: (2)
wheither the extraiudidial statbment bresents information the member
knows is false, ddceptive, or the use of which would violate Business
and Professions Code section 6068(d), (3 ) whether the extraiudicial
statement violates a lawful "gag" order, or protective order, "statute,

rule of court, or special rule 6f"confidentiality (fbr exanrple, in
juveni le.  domest ib,  mental  d isabi l i ty ,  and certain cr imindl"proceedings); and (4) the timing of"the statement.

_ Paragraph (A) is intended to apply to statements made by or on
behalf of a'inernber.

Mr. Hopkins entire letter consists of extrajudicial statements and arguments.

He cites no documents in the record to sLlpport his assertions and contentions. He

makes numerous remarks concerning matters not previously contained in the

record.t Thus, by publishing this document, Mr. Hopkins has violated Rule 5-120.

1. Refbrenc'e to Mr. Diniu.s' Prior DUI Convic'tion

ln his letter, Mr. Hopkins twice refbrs to Mr. Dinius as a "drunken sailorf]"

and makes reference to a single DUI conviction Mr. Dinius suffered over a decade

ago. The American Bar Association Standards for Criminal Jr-rstice expressly

prohibit a lawyer from commenting in the press regarding an accused's prior

crirninal record. (ABA Standards for Criminal Justice, std. 8- l.l (bXi) (3d ed,

1991).)r Mr. Hopkins'cthical violation in this regard is particularly problematic,

as Mr. Dinius' prior DUI conviction is inadmissible in this trial as a matter of law.

t Unlikc Mr. Hopkins, all of the undersigned's communications with thc media regarding
publicized matters in this case havc been limited to matters that are contained in the public record.

t l 'he Justice Department similarly prohibits its attorneys from revealing infonnation to the
press regarding a def 'endant 's pr ior cr iminal record. (28 C.f ' .R. $ 50.2(bX4).)

-6-
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(ln re Carr ( 1988) 46 Cal.3d 1089, 1090 fmisdemeanor DUI does not involve

moral turpitude].) Thus, Mr. Hopkins has inappropriately disseminated

information in the public domain, in a context likely to reach potential jurors, that

could never be presented legitimately to a jury.

2. Vouching

In his letter, Mr. Hopkins repeatedly vouches for the credibility of witnesses

and evidence that he says support key factual components of his case. In doing so,

he expresses l-ris opinion that Mr. Dinius, who he characterizes as a "drunken

sai lor f ] "  is  gui l ty.

The pro.secutor's voucll ing for the credibil i ty_of witnesses and
expressrng his personal ofinion concerningihe_guilt of the accused
po'se two dangdrs: such comments can con"vey th-e impression that
bvidence not 

-prescnted 
to the iury. but known to the prosecutor,

supports the iharges asainst  t l re defendant and can thus icopardize the
deTendant 's r isht ' io bdtr ied solely on the basis of  thc evldehce
presented to tf lg jury; and the proSecutor's opinion carries with it the
imprimatur of th"e Governnrcni and may induce thc iury to trust the
Governnrent's judgrnent rather than its-own view of th-e evidence.

(Uni ted States v.  Yourtg (1985) 470 U.S. 1,  18-19.)

[The prosecutorl is the reprcsentative not of an ordinary party to a
i :ontrbversv.  buiol 'a sovdreisntv whose obl igat ion to dovcrr i
impart ia l lv  is  as compel l ine is i ls  obl ieat ion-[o govcrn-at  a l l ;  and
wliose interest, thcrcfore, i i i  a criminal"prosecution is not that it shall
win a case, but that justice shall be donb. As suclt, he is in a peculiar
and very definite seirse the servant of the law, tlre twofold airir of
which is that  eui l t  shal l  not  escape or innocence suffer.  He rnay
prosecute wi th earnestness and vigor -  indeed, he should do sb. But,^wtrile 

he may strike hard blows, hE is not at liberly to strike foul ones.
It is as much his {fiy to refrain-frqm. improper meithods calculated to
produce a wrongful 

-conviction 
as it is to us-e every legitimate rneans

io bring about a"iust one. [ ' t l ] l t is lair to say that t lre aierage jury, in a
sreater'-or less degree. has ibnfidence thatihese oblieations,"which so
[lainly rcst uponlhe prosccuting attorncy. wil l be laithlully observed.
Con seiq uent ly. improper suggcsfions, i nsl n uation s and.. esp-ec.i al ly. .
asserticins ofpersonal knor.'7f6dgc are apt to carry much wbight a-gainst
the accused when they should p"ropcrlycaffy nolte.

(Berger v. United States, supra,295 U.S. at p. 88.)

Mr. Hopkins has transgressed these bounds. Not only does he repeatedly

refer to Mr. Dinius as a "drunken sailor[,]" but he asserts that he has "found" that a

multitude of witnesses "saw NO RLTNNING LIGHTS on the sailboat at the time of

-1 -
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the collision" (capitahzation in the original), and that Mr. Dinius "fail[ed] to make

sure the running lights required by law were displayed while operating the

sailboat....". Even though this "finding" is false, as discussed below in detail, Mr.

Hopkins vouches for it. His vouching in this regard underscores the centrality of

the lighting issue to the prosecution's case. (See Carriger v. Stewart (9'h Cir.

1997\ 132 F.3d 463, 482 Inoting that "the prosecutor's vouching underscorefd]"

the centrality of the issue with respect which he vouched].) Indeed, the purported

lack of i l lumination of l ights on the sail boat is the l inchpin of the prosecution's

case. If the l ights were on - and they were - the prosecution's case is over.

Mr. Hopkins has violated cardinal precepts of prosecutorial ethics

established long ago by the Supreme Court of the United States. He

mischaracterizes the evidence in this case to support his theory that the sail boat

l ights wcre not on at the tirne of the accident. Then, he vouches for that false/

mischaracterized evidence. And he docs this in the context of simultaneously

seeking to justify lr is prosecution of Mr. Dinius and expressing his personal

op in ion  tha t  Mr .  I ) in ius  i s  gu i l t y , l

"  Mr .  D in ius  docs  no t  seek  a  gag ordcr  as  re l i c f  fo r  thc  p rosccutor ' s  c th ica l  v io la t ions
in  th is  casc .  I f ' thc  p rosecutor  wou ld  s imp ly  cornp ly  w i th  app l i cab lc  e th ica l  cons t ra in ts ,  thc re
u 'ou ld  bc  no  prob lc rn  w i th  pub l i c i t y  in  thc  casc .  lndeed,  th is  i s  a  case in  wh ich  the  sunsh ine
af fo rdcd  by  med ia  coveragc  is  par t i cu la r ly  nccdcd and appropr ia tc :  The prosecut ion  in  th is
casc  has  n tade a  cont rovers ia lcharg ing  dcc is ion .  For  th is  rcason.  thc rc  i s  s ign i f i can t  pub l i c
in te rcs t  in  thc  case.  "Med ia  invcs t iga t ions  o f  thc  pub l i c  scc tor  he lp  c i t i zens  mon i to r  thc
pe r fo rmance o f  the  o f f i c ia l  b ranches  o f  govcrnment .  lndeed,  i t  i s  t l i i s  watchdog func t ion  tha t
undcr l ies  thc  descr ip t ion  o f  thc  p ress  as  the  l rour th  Es ta tc  o f  governrnent . "  (L .  L idsky ,
Pr.virtg, Sp.r,irrg, rtnd Lyixg; lntrusive Newsguthering untl 14/hut the Layy Should Do Abctut It
( l 9 9 f l )  7 3  T u l .  L .  R c v .  1 1 3 , 2 3 1  ( f o o t n o t e s  o m i t t e d ) . )  l n  s u c h  c i r c u m s t a n c c s ,  " s u n s h i n e  i s
sa id  to  be  thc  bes t  o f  d is in fec tan ts . "  (Hon.  Lou is  D.  Brande is ,  Other  Peop le ' .s  Mor te \ ,  (  I  914)
p .92 . )  Nowhere  is  the  ro le  o f  the  med ia  more  sacrosanc t  than in  mat te rs  invo lv ing
quest ionab le  dec is ion  mak ing  by  government  o f f i c ia ls .  (See McConne l l  v .  FEC (2003)  540
U.S.  93 ,  248 (conc .  &  d is .  opn.  o f  Sca l ia ,  J . )  [adver t ing  to  " the  hear t  o f  w l ia t  the  f i rs t
anrendment  i s  tneant  to  p ro tcc t :  the  r igh t  to  c r i t i c i ze  the  government " ] ' .  Rosenb la t t  t , .  Baer
( 1 9 6 6 )  3 8 3  U . S .  7 5 ,  8 5  f " C r i t i c i s m  o f  t h o s e  r e s p o n s i b l e  f o r  g o v e r n m e n t  o p e r a t i o n s  m u s t  b e

-8-
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B. False Assertions and Mischaracterizations

As noted, the prosecution's entire case against Mr. Dinius, on the yet-to-be-

dismissed manslaughter charge (count I) and the felony drunk driving/boating

charge (count II - Harbors & Navigation Code section 655, subdivision (f)),

hinges on the theory that the sail boat lights were not on at the time of the

accident.s Unsurprisingly, then, Mr. Hopkins devotes considerable attention to

this subject in his letter. He expresses his personal opinion that the "running lights

fwere] off[.]" And, he claims to have "found that TWELVE PEOPLE saw NO

RLINNING LIGHTS on the sailboat at the time of the collision." (Capitahzatron

in the original.) Presupposing that the lights were off, he says the issue in this

case "is whether [Mr. Dinius'] failure to make sure the running lights required by

law were displayed while operating the sailboat was a substantial factor in the

cause of the death of his passenger." The problem with these assertions and

characterizations is that t l iey are false. Mr. Hopkins does not support his

asseftions and characterizations with citations to materials in the court record or

his case fi le. He cannot do so, because the actual case materials and records do

not support his asscrtions and characterizations. As discussed below, the actual

materials in the record and in Mr. Hopkins' case fi lc demonstrate that thc sail boat

f rcc ,  les t  c r i t i c i sm o f  governmcnt  i t sc l f  be  pena l izcd . " ] . )

'  Bo th  o f  thosc  chargcs  rcqu i re  p roo f  o f  sornc  ncg l igent  ac t  o r  omiss ion  on  Mr .
D in ius 'par t  tha t  cons t i tu ted  a  p rox imate  cause o f  Lynn Thorn ton 's  death .  Fo l low ing  th is
cour t ' s  g ran t ing  o f  Mr .  D in ius 'mot ion  to  compel  the  prosecut ion  to  e lec t  a  thcory  o f
causat ion ,  the  so le  thcory  o f  causat ion  a l leged in  counts  I  and l l  i s  the  purpor ted  lack  o f
i l l umina t ion  o f  the  sa i l  boat  runn ing  l igh ts .  Proo f  tha t  Mr .  D in ius  may have been under  the
in f luencc  o f  a lcoho l  wh i le  a t  the  t i l l e r  does  no t  su f f i ce  to  es tab l i sh  p rox imate  cause in  th is
regard .  Rather ,  the  prosecut ion  must  p rove  an  indepcndent ,  neg l igent  ac t  o r  omiss ion .

-9-
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lights were on at the time of the accident.b

1. The Running Lights Were On at the Time of the Accident

a. Mark Weber - Mr. Weber is the owner of the sailboat.

He has made statements to police and given testimony under oath in the civil

proceedings that arose out of this accident. Mr. Weber has repeatedly stated that

he turned on the sailboat cabin lights and running lights. He has repeatedly stated

that the lights were on at the time of the crash.t

b. Brian Stole - Mr. Stole was right near the shoreline in

Konocti Bay at the time of the accident. He has given statements to an insurance

investigator, an investigator for the district attorney's office, and undersigned (in

the presence of the undersigned's investigator). Mr. Stole saw the accident occur.

He saw the running l ights of both tlre powerboat and the sailboat. As the accident

occurred, he saw the lights of the two boats come together.8

c. Dr. Will iam Chilcott & Wes Dodd - Dr. Chilcott

examined the filament of the sailboat's stern light. Telltale stretching and

distortion of the filarnent, which were noted by Dr. Chilcott, demonstrate that the

stcrn l ight was i l luminated at the time of the accident. Dr. Chilcott is a nationally

recognized cxpert in this fleld. He testified across the country in marine accident

cases. When he tcstif ies in criminal cases, he most ofien testif ies for the

" Mr. I ' lopkins makes othcr falsc assert ions and characterizations about factual issues
in the casc involv ing other  subjccts ,  suc l r  as the spccd at  which Mr.  Perdock was dr iv ing h is
powcr  boat ,  thc invcst igat ion of  thc case,  and thc fore ns ic  ev idcnce.  Howevcr ,  in  l ight  o f  thc
ccntra l i ty  o f  thc l ight ing issue,  and in  thc in tercst  o f  brev i ty ,  the d iscuss ion in  th is  br ic f
rcgard ing Mr.  t {opk ins ' la lse asser t ions and character izat ions wi l l  bc l i rn i ted to  the l ight ing
i ssue .

t  See page l5  of  d iscovery;  see page16 of  the repor ter 's  t ranscr ip t  o f  Mr.  Wcber 's
deposi t ion in  the para l le l  c iv i l  act ion.

'  See pages 122-123 and L-26 of discovery; see also the transcript of a recordcd
interv ierv  of  Mr.  Sto le.  which is  a t tached hereto as Exhib i t  B.

- l0-



1

z

a
J

4

5

6

7

8

o

l0

11

l2

1 1
I J

14

l5

l 6

t1

l 8

l 9

) i

2 l

22

z-)

24

25

26

21

28

prosecution. Wes Dodd concurs with Dr. Chilcott's findings in this regard. Mr.

Dodd is a former law enforcement officer. He teaches marine accident

investigation to the members of the Lake County Sheriff s Office and the

Sacramento-based marine accident investigator who conducted limited

investigation in this case for Lake County authorities."

2. Witnesses Sav,the Running Lights On Be.fore the Accident

a. JrmZiebell - Mr. Ziebell is a Lake County resident. He

founded the Konocti Cup, which is the annual regatta that took place on Clear

Lake on the day of the accident in this case. When the people on the sailboat set

sail from the marina at Richrnond Park Bar & Grill shortly before the accident, Mr.

Ziebell was standing on the dock in the marina. He saw that the sailboat stern

l ight  was i l luminated.r0

b. Stephanie Greene - Ms. Greene, who is a former law

enfbrcement officer. was on the deck of the Richmond Park Bar & Grill when the

sailboat set sail. The deck overlooks the marina. Ms. Cireene saw that the sailboat

stern l ight was i l luminated as the boat set sail. l l

c. Jcannie Strak - Ms. Strak was also on the deck of

Richmond Park Bar & Gril l  when the sailboat set sail. She saw that the sailboat

stern l ight was i l luminated as the boat sailed out into Konocti Bay. She watched

the boat for four to five minutes. According to Ms. Strak, the boat was "lit up like

' '  
Sec Volumc 3,  pagcs 462-516 of  the repor ter 's  t ranscr ip t  o f  the pre l iminary

cxaminat ion in  th is  case,  which conta ins the tcst imony of  Dr .  Chi lcot t  and Mr.  Dodd;  see a lso
Exhib i ts  J  and K ( thc Chi lcot t  and Dodd exper t  repor ts) ,  which werc in t roduccd in to e v idencc
a t  t he  p rc l im ina ry  hca r ing .

" '  Sce pages 123,248,  A-5,  and A-6 of  d iscovery;  see a lso Defcnse Inve s t igator  John
Kirkman's  repor t  regard ing h is  in terv iew of  Mr.  Z iebel l .

"  Sec  Defense Inves t iga tor  John K i rkman 's  repor t  regard ing  h is  in te rv iew o f  Ms.
Greene

- l  l -
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a Christmas tree." Shortly after the accident, a Lake County deputy sheriff

interviewed Ms. Strak. She told the deputy sheriff that the lights on the sailboat

were illurninated.'t To date, no report regarding Ms. Strak's statement to the Lake

County deputy sheriff has been provided to the undersigned.

d. Doug Jones - Doug Jones is the owner of Bayshore, a

lakeside resort adjacent to Konocti Bay. Mr. Jones was standing on the grounds of

his resort shortly before the accident. He saw the sailboat, and he observed that its

cabin and stern light were illuminated. The day after the accident, Mr. Jones told

Lake County Deputy Sheriff Lloyd Wells that he had seen the sailboat and that its

lights were illr"rminated. Deputy Wells told Mr. Jones that the sheriff s department

had already determined that the lights were not on. Mr. Jones retorted that he had

seen the l ights on with his own cyes. The deputy said Mr. Jones must be wrong.

Mr. .lones declined to argue the point further with the deputy. The Lake County

Sheriff s Department did not prepare any report regarding Mr. Jones' observations

until after Mr. Jones gave a televised interview regarding his observations. That

interview occurred after charges were fi led against Mr. Dinius in 2007.rr

ln l ight of the fact that the foregoing four witncsses, and others, saw the sail

boat sail ing in Konocti Bay with its l ights on before the accident, the prosecution

has a serious problern: At trial, the prosecution is going to have to contend that

someone on the sailboat went and turned off the liehts after they set sail. Nobody

on the sailboat has said or is going to say that they turned off any lights. It would

have made no sense for them to do that. So, the prosecution is going to have to

' "  Sce  pagc  249 o f  d iscovcry t  see  a lso  Dcfcnsc  Invcs t iga tor  John K i rkman 's  two

rcpor ts  rcgard ing  h is  in te rv iews o f  Ms.  S t rak ,  wh ich  were  a t tached as  Exh ib i t  L  to  Mr .

D in ius ' renewcd recusa l  mot ion ;  sec  a lso  Ms.  S t rak 's  dec la ra t ion ,  f i l ed  herc in  on  Junc  17 ,

2009.

' t  See page l3 l  o f  d iscovery ;  see  a lso  Dec la ra t ion  o f  Doug Jones ,  a t tached as  Exh ib i t

T  to  Mr .  D in ius ' rep ly  to  the  oppos i t ion  to  h is  o r ig ina l  recusa l  mot ion .

1 1
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contend that the surviving members of the sailboat are lying about that point and

that one of them, for some crazy reason, turned the lights off, after they had been

turned on. In any event, if anyone would have turned off the lights, the most likely

candidate would be Mr. Weber, as it is his boat and he was closest to the lights. If

Mr. Weber, or someone else, furned off the running lights, how would Mr. Dinius

have known? He was sitting at the tiller. From his vantage point, he would have

been unable to see whether those lights were illuminated or not.

3. Contrarry to Mr. Hopkins' Assertion, There Are lVot
Who Saw No Running Lights on the Sailboat at the
Collision

I2 People
Tinte o.f the

Mr. Hopkins states in his open letter: "TWELVE PEOPLE saw NO

RLNNING LIGHTS on the sailboat at the time of the collision." (Caprtalizatron

in the original.) On its face, the statement is absurd: A person cannot see a

negative. Moreover, examination of the actual facts reveals the false and

rnisleading nature of Mr. Hopkins assertion in this regard. Norrc of the l2 people

referenced in his letter provide any meaningful support for Mr. Hopkins' position

on the l ight ing issue. 'o

'u l .  Russcl l  Perdock - Mr. Perdock's scl f- intercst in this mattcr is apparent.  Mr. Perdock
has providcd a plethora of inconsistent statements about the events relevant to thc accident. (Sce

discovery pagcs 12-13, 66-71,231-238; scc also thc transcripts of Russell Pcrdock's deposition
tcst imony in thc paral lel  c iv i l  act ion and his tcst imony at thc prel iminary hearing.)  Hc was travel ing
at a stunningiy dangerous spccd at night, and he was not wcaring the corrective lenscs he needs to
see well whcn operating a ve ssel at night. (See transcript of recordcd interview of Donna Perdock,
attachcd as Exhibit F to Mr. Dinius' rencwed motion to recuse.) E,ven for a boater operating at a
prudent spced, the ability to see the lights on another vcsse I in Konocti Bay at night is hampered by
shorcl ights.  (As cxplained in Mr. Dinius'  pending appl icat ion for a jury view, a nightt ime boatcr 's
abi l i ty to scc the l ights of other vessels is hanipercd by thc phcnomenon of boat l iehts blending in
with shorcl ights.)  Mr. Pcrdock's content ion that he saw absolutely no l ights i l lurninatcd on the
sailboat is also belied by the fact that the lcad investigating officer fbr the Lake County Sheriff s
Officc, Sgt. Dennis Ostini, testificd at the preliminary hearing that he has concluded the sailboat
cabin lights we re illuminated at the time of the accident. (Sce volume I , page 162 of thc reporter's
transcript of thc preliminary hearing.)

2. James Walker - Mr. Walker is a close friend and high school classmatc of Mr.
Perdock's. He was with Mr. Perdock on the boat at the time of the accident. On May 4,2006,Mr.
Walker told Sgt. Ostini that he saw the white-colored sailboat "a second or two before the collision,"

1 1
- l J -
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and that he had not seen any lights il luminated on the sailboat. Many of the same circumstances that
render Mr. Perdock's contention regarding the lights unbelievable also apply to Mr. Walker. (See
discovery page 33.)

3. Jordan Walker- Ms. Walker, who was 14 years old at the time of the accident, is Mr.
Walker's daugliter. She was on the powerboat with Messrs. Perdock and Walker at the timc of the
accident. On May 4, 2006, she told Sgt. Ostini that she saw the white sails of the sailboat
approximately tliree seconds before the accident. (See discovery pages 33-34.) This means that she
saw the sailboat at a distance of approxirnately 180 feet. (In Wes Dodd's accident reconstruction
report, which was received in evidence as Defense Exhibit J (see volume 3, pages 499-500. of the
reporter's transcript of the preliminary hcaring), Mr. Dodd set forth his conclusion that Mr. Perdock
was travel ing at a speed of at  least 40 mi les per hour at the t ime of '  thc accident.  At a speed of 40
miles per hour.  one travels a distancc of approximatcly 60 feet pcr sccond.) I f  shc saw the sai lboat
fiom that far arvay, Mr. Perdock should havc also bccn able to sec it, and he sliould have been able
to avoid rear-ending thc boat.

4. Hans Pcter Elmcr - Mr. Elmcr is a retired law enforcement officer. At the tirne of the
accident,  Mr. Elmer was on a dcck at the Young Scandinavians Club. Thc dcck overlooks Konoct i
Bay. Hc heard Mr. Pcrdock's boat as it roared around Fraser Point and into Konocti Bay in the
momcnts just bcforc the accident. He observed thc boat, saw thc spced at which it was traveling, and
turncd to his fr icnds and exclaimcd: "There goes an idiot  foryou who is going to ki l l  h imself  or
sorncbody elsc!" Mr. Elmer est imated the spccd at which Mr. Pcrdock was travel ing to bc 50 to 55
nri les per hour.  Thc undcrsigned and thc undersigncd's invest igator have had contact with Mr.
Elmer throughout thc course of this casc. To this datc, neither Mr. Hopkins nor any Lake County
law enforccmcnt officer has spoken with Mr. Elrrier. Mr. Elmer's attcntion was fbcuscd on the
speeding power boat before the accident. He was not paying attcntion to anything other than that
boat as it spcd into Konocti Bay. Mr. Elnrer would not havc noticed the lights of a drifting or slow-
moving sail boat in the arca, as he was not looking for such a boat, and thc shoreline oppositc Mr.
Elmer's vantagc point was littcrcd with numcrous shorc lights. (See the transcript of Mr. Elmcr's
deposit ion test inrony in the paral lc l  c iv i l  act ion; scc also Defcnsc Invcst igator. lohn Kirkman's repof i
rcgarding his intervicw of Mr. Elmer.)

5. Karcn l j lmer -  Ms. Elmer was on thc deck at thc Yor"rng Scandinavians Club with hcr
husband. Her obscruations did not diff'cr frorn his. (See discovcry page  - 16. )

6.  Bismarck Dinius -  Mr. Dinius was at the t i l ler of  thc sai l  boat.  From his vantagL- point,
the running liglits werc not visible. Thc stcrn light projects il lumination 180 degrccs to the rear of
thc transom. Of course, hc was aft  of  the transom. Mr. Hopkins'  insinuat ion that Mr. Dinius is a
witness who atfirmatively observcd that no running lights wcrc illuminatcd is absurd.

I . Zina Dotti - Ms. Dotti was a passenger on the sail boat. Slie was seatcd relatively ncar
Mr. Dinius. For the samc reasons that Mr. Dinius did not see whcther thc running l ights wcrc on,
Ms. Dotti cor-rld not see whcthcr they werc on. (See discovery pagcs I I 0- 1 13. )

8.  H. Edward Dominguez - Mr. Domingucz was seatcd r ight next to Ms. Dott i .  (Scc
discovcry pages I 06- I 09.)

9. Jennif-cr Patterson - Ms. Patterson was 15 ycars old at thc time of the incident. She was
at tlre residence of the Holdener family, which is located at9022 Soda Bay Road, in Kelseyville.
The Holdeners' property backs up to Konocti Bay. Ms. Patterson was with her friends, Rebecca
Combs and JelTHoldener. Shc was "playing on [a] trampoline." As she was on the trampoline, she28
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4. Mr. Perdock Was Speeding Wildly Across the Lake

Mr. Hopkins claims an inability to determine the speed of the power boat.

However, simply by viewing the sheer destruction of the boats caused by the

accident, one can glean that the power boat was rocketing across the lake at the

time of the accident. The boat struck the rear of the sail boat, vaulted up into the

air, sheered the rnast off the sail boat, and flew all the way over the 27-foot-long

sail ing vessel. As noted above, retired police sergeant Hans Peter Elmer saw the

power boat tearing across the lake, and gauged its speed to be 55 miles per hour.

In a videotaped interview conducted on the night of the accident, ZinaDotti said

she saw the power boat just before it impacted the sail boat and that it was

heard "a specdboat cnginc roaring." Shc law thc lights of thc specd boat go up and down . Then shc
saw sparks and hcard loud scrcams. Bcforc thc accidcnt shc had occasionally glanccd out ovcr
Konoct i  Bay. Shc had not not iccd any othcr boats out on thc bay pr ior to thc accident.  (See pagcs
A-9 and A-10 of discovery.)

10. Gina Scago - Ms. Seago was l4 ycars old at thc t ime of thc accident.  Shc was also at
the Holdener residence at the time of thc accident. She was sitting on a dock with Jctfrcy Holdener
and Jess I'loldcner. Shc heard a specdboat traveling out in Konocti Bay. Beforc hearing the boat,
she hadn't bccn paying much attention to what was going on out on the lake. She watched the
speedboat fbr zrbout eight to ten seconds. At one point, thc spccdboat travcled out of hcr ficld of
vision. Then, she heard a crash and saw sparks. Shc had not seen othcr boats on the lake bcforc the

col l is ion, but she had notbeen paying much attcnt ion. (See pagcs A-8 and A-9 of discovcry.)
I  1.  Col in Johnson - Mr. Johnson was out on the lake on thc night in qucst ion. He and his

friend, Anthony Esposti, were fishing. ln an intcrview with an insurancc invcstigator on Junc 6,
2006, Mr. Johnson stated that he saw an unlit sail boat out on thc lakc with no sails up. Hc saw the
tall mast of the sail boat. (Sec page 245 of discovcry.) If Mr. Johnson did indccd sce an unlit sail
boat with no sails up, the boat lie saw was not thc boat involvcd in this case. The sails on the boat
in question werc constantly up as the boat was out in Konocti Bay, and Mr. Perdock rippcd through
thc sails when his boat launched ovcr thc sail boat.

12. Anthony Espost i  -  Mr. Espost i ,  who was with Mr. . lohnson, told Sgt.  Ost ini  that he saw
a sai l  boat out on thc lake at approximatcly 7:30 p.m.,  "pr ior to darkncss." He then saw that same

sail boat several morc timcs after darkness. The boat hc saw did not have its lights on. (Sce page

13 of discovery.)  The boat Mr. E,spost i  saw is not the sai l  boat involved in this casc. Thc sai l  boat
in this case was not cven on the lake at 7:30 p.m.

As revealed by the summaries regarding information provided by the foregoing 12
individuals, Mr. Hopkins' assertion that they all "saw NO RUNNING LIGHTS on the sailboat at the
t ime of the col l is ion[, ]"  is faise.

-t5-
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"hauling - very, very, very

hearing that Mr. Perdock, by

fast." Sgt. Dennis Ostini testified at the preliminary

his own admission, was traveling at a rate of speed

that Sgt. Ostini deemed to be somewhere in the neighborhood of four to eight

times faster than the maximum safe speed.'t Mr. Perdock was traveling at a

ridiculously unsafe speed. To contend otherwise is to deny reality.

C. The lllogic and Absurdity of Mr. Hopkins'Stated Intention to Dismiss
Count I and to Proceed'on"Count IIi Wen Both Charged Offenses
Are ldentical in this Case

In his open letter, Mr. Hopkins states that he is "satisfied that the civil suit

settlement resolved the issue of l iabil i ty among the parties for the death of Lynn

Thornton[,]" and that the question before him is "whether there is a need to pursue

criminal negligence charges in addition to and over and above the civil suit

settlement." He then states that he has "determined that the fm]anslaughter charge

against Mr. Dinius should be dismissed and fthat he] wil l make a motion to do that

at the next court appearance [on] Tuesday, July 21."

While Mr. Dinius certainly has no objection to disrnissal of the

manslaughter charge, the foregoing remarks reveal that Mr. Hopkins is either not

acting rationally or is unfamiliar with the controll ing substantive laws applicable

to counts I and IL lf count I (the manslaughter charge) should be dismissed, then

so should count Il (the felony drr-rnk drivingiboating charge), as those two charges

are idcntical itt lhi.s L'use.

The manslaughter charge, which is set forth in count I of the information, is

brought pursuant to former Penal Code section 192.5, subdivision (c). The

specific offense delineated by that statute is vehicular manslaughter while

intoxicated without gross negligence.'o The pending felony drunk driving charge,

which is set forth in count II of the information, is brought pursuant to Harbors

l 5 See volume l, page 174 of the reporter's transcript of the preliminary hearing.

The offense is now codif ied in PenalCode section 191.5, subdivision (b).l o

- l6-
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and Navigation Code section 655, subdivision (f).

Although the statutory language spelling out these two offenses is "not

identical" (People v. Dawson (2009) 172 Cal.App.4th 1073,1085, fn. 3), the

elements of the two offenses are the same: Both require proof that l) the

defendant drove a vessel, 2) the defendant was under the influence of alcohol

while driving, 3) the defendant, while driving under the influence of alcohol

committed an unlawful act or neglected to perform a legal duty, and 4) the

defendant's negligent act or omission caused the death of another person. In the

case of felony drunk driving, the fourth element can also be satisfied by proof that

the defendant's negligent act or omission caused bodily injury to another person.

(CALCRIM No 591; CALCRIM No.2100.r?) In the instant case, because the

prosecution has expressly singled out Lynn Thornton as the sole victim of count

II. and because Ms. Thornton died as a result of injuries suffered in the boating

accident in question, there is no real difference between the manslaughter charge

and the felony drr,rnk driving charge.

lf Mr. Hopkins has determined that count I should be disrnissed, then, for

the very same reasons, the identical offense, set fortli in count II, should also be

dismissed,

IV .

RE,MEDIES

Mr. Dinius is entit led to relief based upon Mr. Hopkins' prosecutorial

misconduct.

A. Il'Mr. Hopkins Is Onlv Willing to Move to Dismiss Count I, the Court
Should Dismiss Couit II Pur.suant to Penal Code sec'tion 1385.

Pursuant to Penal Code section 1385, subdivision (a), this court has the

'7 Altliough the form instructional language contained in CALCRIM No. 2100 is crafted fbr

standard DUI cases, it also applies to drunk boating cases.

-17 -



I

2

3

4

b

7

8

9

l0

l t

t2
l a
l - )

l 4

l 5

l 6

t7

l 8

l 9

20

2 l

22

1 1

1 A

25

27

28

authority to dismiss an action in the interest ofjustice. This authority includes the

authority "to dismiss not only an entire case, but also aparl thereof...." (People v.

Superior Courr (Romero) (1996) 13 Cal.4th 497,508.) This authority may be

exercised by the court prior to trial. (People v. Konow (2004) 32 Cal.4th 995,

t02t -1029.) r8

Mr. Hopkins has stated in his open letter: "I have determined that the

[rn]anslaughter charge against Mr. Dinius should be dismissed...." A fortiori, the

very same charge, albeit pled pursuant to a different statutory provision, should be

dismissed. A prosecutor cannot ethically prosecute a person for a charge when the

prosecutor believes that charge should be dismissed. Under these circumstances,

if Mr. Hopkins is unwilling to move to dismiss count II, the court should dismiss

that count.

B. Alternative Remedies

ln the event Mr. Hopkins does not move to dismiss count Il as well as count

I, and in the event the court is unwilling to dismiss count I[ pursuant to Penal

Code section 1385, Mr. Dinius respectfully requcsts thc court to grant the

following relief-: I ) inquire forthwith as to whether rnembers of the venire have

been exposed to any information concerning Mr. Hopkins' press release i open

letter. 2) deliver a cautionary instruction to all members of the venire,re 3) grant

additional perernptory challenges to the defense,t" and/or 4) hold Mr. Hopkins in

' t Whjle a defcndant does not "formally" have thc right to movc for dismissal pursuant to
Penal Codc section 1385, the defendant may "informally suggest" the court to consider dismissal on
t l rccour t ' sownmot ion .  (Peop lev ' .Konow, , \L tp ra ,32Cal .4 tha tp .  1022. )  Mr .  D in ius takes th is
opportunity to respcctfr.rlly and informally suggcst thc courl cxercisc its authority in this regard.

"' Mr. Dinius will proff-er a proposed cautionary instruction.

'u "While the rulcs appear to expressly limit the [peremptory] challenges to that number
specified in the statute, both state and federal cases have generally held that the granting of additional
peremptory challenges is best left to the discretion of the court. (Lawless, Prosectttorial Misconduct
(4'r 'ed. 2008) d 4.32, p.  4-98 (footnotes omit ted) (col lect ing authori ty).)

- t8 -
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contelnpt and/or impose sanctions against hitn.2r

CONCLUSION

Based upon the foregoing autliolities ancl analysis, Mr'. Dinius lespectlirlly

requests this court to grant thc relicf specified above.

DATE:  . l t i y l ' ,2ooq Respectfi.rl ly Subnritted,

2t A court in a crinrinal case l:ray inrpose monetary sanctions against an aftorncy rvlto

engaged irr nriscondu ct. (People y. lYill is (2002) 27 Cal.4th 8l l.) Mr. Hopkins' ntisconduct in this
casc has resulted in the need fcr the undersigncd to take action ou Mr. Dittius' bchalf. The

undersigned is privately retained in this case. Mr. Dinius should not have to subsidize lvlr. Hopkins'
nrisconduct.
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By Jon Hopkins

Updated. 07/1712009 10.5223 PM PDT
When I recently took oier the prosecution of the case
involVng the collision betv,een a sailboal and a nptorboat in
2006 on Clear Lake, I v,as asking the questron: Why do so
nrany people support drunkerr sailors on he lake at nighl vrlth
their running l ights off? l t  was rery disturbing to f ind out the
answer to that question, because it appears people are
believrng the information out there in the nredia that is wong,
false and misleading. That is disturbing enough on i ts own,
but e"€n more disturbing is that people hare nrade up their
rninds based on that informalion and are not \'\aiting lo hear
rrhat evidence is presenled in court

The key thing for people to retnenrber in this case is that the
evldence in a criminal case is not tthat olhers repeat and lihat
the nedia puts out or v,hat the "Spin Doctor's" haw to say; it
is uirat is testified lo in court in kont of the jury. Once both
sides of the case ha\€ had a chance to question the witnesses,
lhe facts of len change l t  is inporlant to keep an open mind
and rvai[ 1o see what the evidence turns out to be

I har,e been reMewng the eMdence, tre photos, the
transcripts, the reports, and talking to wtnesses I ha\€ been
reading the laiv and the r ir les regarding $"ter '€ssels, and
rener,ving the lav,a lith respect to boating under the influence.
I har,e been going oul to the lake artd seeing vvfiere lvitnesses
uere and asking about rfiat they say they saw I lla\e also
spent Unre carefully looking oter tire tvac boats inwlied.

There are sonre rnajor areas of the case where the evidence
that I haw revie$ed needs to be stated, so that lhe
comrrunity understands the issues in this case. I haw waited
until tlre jury panels lraie all corne to court and hare been
instructed by the court to aroid media about the case, so that
this information w,ill not affect them. lt is important to
remember that al l  of this is st i l l  needs to be heard in court

WERE ]HE SAILBOAT RUNNING LIGHTS ON OR OFF?

The defense keeps posling a chart designed 1o showthat
more people saw the lighls on than off, so I did my own chart
and found that TWELVE PEOPLE saw NO RUNNING LIGHTS on
the sailboat at the tirrp of the collision. Tiris number includes
three people on the sailboat, including the defendant Mr.
Dinius. ll also includes lhree people in the motorboal and six
peopb on the shore or in the water vrho saw lhe collision
occur.

There was ONLY ONE PERSON, Mark Weber. THE SAILBOATS
OWNER, rvho clairns that the RUNNING LIGHIS WERE ON
There was also ONE PERSON ON SHORE who said he saw THE
MOTOR BOAT LIGHTS AND ANOTHER LIGHT CONVERGE.
COULD NOT SAY IT WAS ON THE SAILBOAT

The other people the defense counts as haMng seen running
lights on the sailboat were ON SHORE at leasl 40 MINUTES
BEFORE THE COLLISION. None of these witnesses saw the
collision. Then the defense counls the people lrfio salv CABIN
LIGHT, which DOES NOT SATISFY THE LEGAL REQUIREMENT
FOR RUNNING LIGHTS

Ereryone rvl'lo sav/ lhe collision saw lhe running lights of the
rrrc,torboat clearly.

WHEN WERE ALCOHOL TESIINGS DONE?

Three parties uere tested ior alcohol BY TAKING A BLOOD
SAMPLE AT THE HOSPITAL Nobody was giren a Preliminary
Alcohol Screening breath tesl al the scene or any$here else
The most reliable test {or alcohol in the blood is the blood
test itself. Mark Weber, he sailboat olvner, and Bisnrarck
Dinius, the defendant, nere laken to Sutter Lakeside Hospitai
north of Lakeporl. Russell Perdock, the Inotorboat operator,
was laken to Adrentist l'{ealth Redbud Hospital in Clearlake.
The collision occurred shortly after 9 pnt. lt takes 25 minutes
to get to Sutter and 20minutes to get to Redbud from
Konocti .  tvlARK WEBER wds tesled at 11:15 PM, RUSSELL
PERDOCK lras tested at '1 1:30 PM and BISMARCK DINIUS was
tested at 12.05 AM Weber and Perdock itere lested on April
29, 2006, and Dinius was lested on April 30, 2006. Runrors
that Perdock was not tested for over 24 hours are not true.
WEBER TESTED .18%, DINIUS IESTED .12ok and PERDOCK
TESTED ,00%. The legal litnit is 0B%.
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Tire Sergeant idro kansported Perdock to the hospital put the
rwong date on lhe blood sarnple taken by the Nurse. The
defense has tried to make it sound like the date on lhe sanlple
was correct and Perdock was delayed in giving a blood sample.
The Sergeant in charge of the in\estigation at the scene will
testify that he assigned the other Sergeant to take Perdock lo
tlre hospital the night ol the collision. The Sergeant who
witnessed Perdocks blood draw look the sample lo the
Sheriffs substation in lhe early morning hours of April 30,
2006. The Detecti\e in charge of eradence ldll testify that the
sanrple laken to the DOJ lab and tested is the one he picked
up early afternoon on April 30, 2006 lire hospital medical
records confirm that Perdock was treated the night of the
collision and remained there at the hospital for treatrnent for
sonrc linre. Witnesses obsened Perdock still at the hospital,
not being transported hone by the Sergeant; and Perdock's
ex-wfe will testrfy lhat she dro!€ him honre, nol the Sergeant
The defense claint that Perdock did not gire blood Lrntr l  11:30
pm, the night of Apri l  30, 2006 is plrysical ly impossible

HOW FASTWAS THE MOTORBOATGOING?

All ne hare are eslimales, guesses and speculation, We
cannot pro\€ the speed of the motorboal

Wl-,qT WAS THE SAILBOAT DOING?

There are rumors that the sallboal v€s anchored or just
sitting rn the waler Those are not true EVERYONE ON THE
SAILBOAT SAYS IT WAS UNDER SAIL AND MOVING

THE CF{ARGES?

Part of my review was designed to deternrine v,,hat charges I
thjnk should be pursued against Bismarck Dinius Included in
nry revielwere the transcripts of the deposit jons, Insurance
Corilpany in\estrgalions and the settlen)ent reached in the civil
suit I anr satisfied that lhe civil suil settlenrent resol\ed the
issue of liability anrong the partjes for the death of Lynn
Thornton The questron is wlrelher there is a need to pursue
crrnrinal negligence charges in addition to and orer and abo',r:
the civil suil setllenrent I haw determined that the
Manslaughter charge against Mr. Dinius should be disnrissed
and nill rnake a motion t0 do that at the next court
appearance Tuesday, July 21.

Mr. Dinius is still charged with Boating Under the Influence
causing bodily injury or death \4ilh a prior convictjon of DUI
An issue in that charge is lfiether his failure to make sure the
running lights required by lavruere displayed vihile operating
the sailboat was a substantial faclor in the cause of the death
of his passenger. lt doesn't matlef tha! there could be ofier
causes of death unless lhey nere not foreseeable. The Judge
vrfio heard the evrdence at the Preliminary Hearing has aheady
ruled lhat lhe speed the molorboat was tra\'eling u,as
reasonably foreseeable on Clear Lake at night, and the chance
of a collision with a sallboat not displaying the running lights
required by lawlrould also be reasonably foreseeable. The
defense has asked the nevrJudge to review hat ruling twice
and lhe rul ing st i l l  stands.

We hale a serious problenr in Lake CoLrnty with boaters of all
types operating wirile under the influence. We need to ar,oid
lhe Uagedies of serious injury arrd death that hare occurred
on Clear Lake. t'lopefully, this tragedy will cause boaters to
think of the consequences and dangers of boating under the
influence and choose to not operate any watercraft uihile
drinking or laking drugs or prescription nedicine that affects
their ability to handle lhe \ atercraft as $€ll as a sober person

CONFLICT OF INTEREST?

I requested a rer,iew of lhis case by the Atlorney C€neral's
office before it was filed. They determined there vns no
conflict for the tJistrict Attorney Tlrey haw had tr,o other
opportunities to lake oler the prosecution of his case v,hen
be defense filed motions and have not. In the Atlorney
Crneral's rnotion filed with the co(rrt, lhey rnake rt\.€ry clear
that the law says Urat a District Attorney can inwstigate and
prosecute a case inloMng local law enforcettrent officers.

There are some wtlo think that a law enforcement agency
cannot be ttusted lo pursue the truth in a case inv: lving a
fel low off icer and are iery quick to be cri t ical of anything done
in that case. I can speak from personal e4perience from harang
reMewed those types of cases, and having looked at he facts
invrrlwd, and I har,e found the invrastigations and perspectiw
of the inwstigating officers to be iery professiorral. Tire key is
1o look at whai was done in a Dartrcular case and cor-ne lo
conclusions when ali the facts are knolrn. Unforkrnately, in
this case too many conclusions hale not been based on ihe
facls, but on rurnors and misinformation in the nrcdia.

Mverlisement

P r i n t  P o w e r e d  B y  I  d l l  r r r  r r r . r l D y l r a r r i c s '  i

2  o f l 7/1912009 6;54 PN'l



I take my fesponsibilities as DistrictAttorney seriously. In nry
37 years in the criminal justice systenr as a Public Defender
and a Prosecutor, I ha\e formed a healthy respect for our
Constrtution and a skong belief in a syslenr of justice that
does nol presume people to be guilty I vork tirelessly io find
the truth lt doesn't matter lo nre who people are; il tt]atters
nhat vre cao pro\€ they did I haw aulhorized the prosecution
of four Lake County law enforcernenl officers charging
crinrjnal conduct, and str l l  people think they can just claim
that le don't file against cops. But ue cannot convict a
person, just because they are an officer, if the facls do not
support guilt beyond a reasonable doubt to a unanimous jury
of 12. Attempting to convlct a moiorboat operator of
manslaughter, when we cannol pro\e the speed of his boat
and he collides with a sailboat operated by drunken sailors at
night wthout their running l ighls is not going t0 succeed. l t
!rll not convince a jury to racle for guilt just because the
motorboat operator is a law enforcetrent officer, and that
seerns to be lhe suggestion of a lot of people.

I beliere that a prosecutor ne\er has to fear the truh. My
goal in this case is to get to the truth As you can see, I  haw
already discorered that the trrrth is different fronr \ trat people
have been bd to bel iere. When this tr ial  has concluded, lhe
District Altorney's office will ha\e checked e\€ry aspect of the
case and its in\estigation to assure that the evjdence
presented has nret our standarcls of kuthfulness and
professionalism. lf we reach a different conclusion than
anothef law enforcemenl agency, then that is lrhat lre go
vrith. The final product will be a result of v"hat rie
i ndependently determi ne
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District attorney offers open letter to
communi$ on sai lboat  case
Written by Jon E. Hopkins
Saturday, 18 Juty 2009

Editor's note: The following letter is
presented In |ts entirety, text trat is
underlined, bold and ln capitals represents
Hopkins'formatting,
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When I recently took over the flosccution of the 
stll){}}il

case involviDg the collision betl"reen a sdilboat and
a nrotorboat in 2006 on Clear Lake, I t'/as askjng the question:
Why do so nrany people suplrcrt drunken sailors on the lake at
nlght vjith their running lights of? It was very disturbing to find
out the answer to that qlrestlon, because it appears people are
believing the informatlon out there In the media that is wrong,
false and misleading. That ls disturblng enough on its orrn, but
even more disturbing is that p€ode have made up their mlnds
based on that information and are not waitinq to hear what
evidence is presented in court.

The keything for people to rernenrber in this case is that the
evidenre in a criminal case is not \,rhat others repeat and what
the media puts out or r?hat the "Spin Doctor'9" have to say; it
ls \,rhat ls testified to in court in front of the jury. Once both
sides ofthe case have had a chance to question the lvitnesses,
the facts often change. It is lmflortant to keep an open mind
and vrait to see r.rhat the evidence tL:rns out to be.

I have been revjeyring the evidence, the photos, the
transcripts, the reports, and talking to Yritnesses. I have been
reading the larv and the rules regarding water vessels, and
revie\ring the laws with respect to boating under the influence.
I have bcen going out to the lake and seeing where witnesses
yiere and asklng about what they say they saw. I have also
spent time carefully looking over the t\vo boats inlglved.

There are some major areas of the case whefe thc evldence
th.rt I have revierved needs to be stated, so that the
coflrnrunity understands the lssues In this case. I have \'/aited
until the jury panels have all come to court and have been
instructed by the court to avoid media about the €ase. so that
this Information \,iil l not affect then. It ls ln)portant to
remember that all ofthis ls stlll needs to be heard ln court.

The defense keeps posting a cbart designed Lo shorv that rlrore
pcople sar.r the lights on than off, so I did my o\rn chart and
found that TWELVE PEOPLE sa| NO RUNNING LIGHTS on
the sailboat at the time of the collislon. This nunrber includes
three p€ople on the sailboat, Including the defendant t'lr.
Dinius. It also In<ludes three peo$e In the motorboat and six
people on the shore or in the yrater l.rho sa| the collision
occur,
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There \yas ONLY ONE PERSON, l.lark Wetxr, THE
SAILBOAT'S OWNER, vrho claims that th€ RUNNIIIG
LIGHTS WERE ON. There vras also ONE pERSON ON
SHORE lrho sald he saw THE MOTOR BOAT LIGHTS AND
ANOTHER TIGHT COHVERGE BUT COULD NOT SAY TT
WAS ON THE SAILBOAT

The other people the defense counts as having seen runnlng
lights on the sailboat \,/ere ON SHORF at least 40 IiIINUTES
SEFORE THE COLLISION. None of these witnesses sayr the
collision. Then the defense counts the peode vrh,o Saw CABIN
L16HT, whi(h DOES NOT SATISFY THE LEGAL
REQUIREMENT FOR RUNNING LIGIITS.

Everyone !',/ho sa$r the colllsion saFJ the runnlng I'ghts ofthe
nrotorboat clearly.

WHEN WERE ALCO}IOL TESTINGS DONE?

Three oarties vrere tested for alcohol BY TAKING A BLOOD
SAMPLE AT THE HOSPfiAL. Nobody wds given a
Preliminary Alcohol Screenlng b'reath test at the scene or
anyl/here e1se. The nmst reliable test for alcohol in the blood
is the blood test itself. l.lark Weber, the sailboat olvner, and
Bismarck Dinius, the defendant, rvere taken to Suiter Lakeside
Hosp tal nortlr of Lakeport. Russell Perdock, the nntorboat
operator, rvas taken to Adventist Health Redbud Hospital in
Clearlake. The collision occurred shortly after 9 p.m. It takes
25 minutes to get to Sdter and 20 minutes to get to Redbud
fronr Konoctl. I4ARK WEBER \,ras tested at 11:15 P,l'|,,
RUSSELL PERDOCK was tested at  11r30 P. f t l .  and
BISI'fARCK DIIIIUS was tested at 12:05 A,M. Weber and
Perdock v€re tested on April 29, 2005, and Dinius !'ras tested
on April 30, 2006. Rumorc that Perdock lras not tested for over
24 hourc are nol true. WEBER TESTED .1Bo/o, DINIUS
TESTED .12olo and PERDOCK TESTCD ,000/o, The legal
linrit ls .080/0.

The Scrgeant who transportcd Perdock to the hospital put the
rvrong date on the blood sarnple tdken by the Nurse. The
defense has tried to make it sound hke the date on the sample
vras cor(ect and Perdock $ras delayed in giving a blood sanrple.
TIle Sergeant in chafge of the Investlgation at the scene r/ill
testify that he assigned the other S€rgeant to take Perdo€k to
the hospital the night of the collision. The Sergeant !./ho
lvitncssed Perdock's blood dral took the samole to the
Sheriffs substation in the early morning hours of Aprll 30,
2006. The Deteciive in charge of evidence will testifo that the
sample taken to the DOI ldb and tested ls the one he picked
up early afternoon on April 30, 2006. The lpspital nredical
records ronfirnr that Perdock was treated the niglrt of the
coliision and renEined therc at the hosprtal for treatnE|it for
some time. Witnesses observed Perdock stlll at the hmpital,
not being transported home by the Sergeant; and Pr.rdock's
ex-wife vJill testify that she drove him home, not the Sefgeant.
The d€fense claim that Perdock dld not give blood until 11:30
p.m., thc night of April 30, 2006 is physlcally lmpossible.

H qu{_EAsililAs TH E M OT-QEEOtrIGQING ?

All \ee have are estimates. guesses and speculation. lve
cannot prove the speed of the motorbo,lt.

WHAT WAs THE SAlLBOAT DOINE?

There are rumors that the sailboat yids anchored orjust srtting
in the \.iater. Those are not tfue. EVERYONE ON THE
SAILBOAT SAYS IT WAS UNDER SAIL AND MOVING,

IfiLCI{ABEEg?

Part of my revierv rzas designed to dete.mine r.Jhat charges I
think should be pursued against Bisnlarck Dinius. Included In
my reMe| were the transcdpts of the depositlons, lnsurarKe
Ccmpany investigations and the settlement reach€d In the civil
suit. I am satisfied that the civil suit settlenrent resolved the
issu€ of liability among the parties for the death of Lynn
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criminal negligence charges In additiofl to and over and above
the cMl suit settlement, I ha!€ determined that the
l'lanslaughter charge against I'lr. Dinius should be dismissed
and r.rill make a rnotion to do that at the next court
appearance Tu€sday, July 21,

I'lr. Dinius is strli charged riith Boating Under the Infiuence
causing bodily injury or death r,{ith a prior conviction 0f DUI. An
issue in that charge is \',/hether his failure to npke sure the
runnlng llghts required fu layr rvere displayed while op€rating
the sailboat lvas a sulrstantial factor In the cause ofthe death
of his passenger. It doesn't nratter that there could be other
causes of death unless they were not foreseeable. The Judge
who lreard the evidence at the prelimlnary Hearing has already
fuled that the speed the motorboat rvas traveling was
reasonably foreseeable oo Clear Lake at night, and the chance
ofa collision with a sailboat not displaying the runnlng llghts
required by lal'r lvould also be reasonably foreseeable. The
defense has asked the nerv Judoe to revielv that rulina twice
and the ruling still staMs.

We have a serious problem in Lake County rvith boaters of all
types operdting vlhlle under the influence. We need to avoid
the tfagedies of serious Injury and death that have occurred on
Clear Lake. Hopefulln this tragedy will cause bonters to think
of the consequences and dar€ers of boating under the
lnfluence and choose to not operate any watercraft lvhile
drinhng or taking drugs or prescnption medicine that affects
their abllity to handle the rvatercraft as vrell as a sobcr person.

CONFLICT O.F INTEREST?

I [equested a revierr oF this case by the Attorney General's
office before it rvas frled. They determlned there rvas no
conflict for the District Attorney. They have had t\yo other
opponunities to take over the prosecrjtion of thls case when
the defense filed motions and have not. In the Attorney
General's nloticn nled rrith the court, they make it very clear
that the laiv sd)rs that a Dlstrict Attorney can investigate and
prosecute a case involving local lal enforcentent otficers.

Tirere are some rvho thlnk that a larv enforcement agency
cannr,rt be trusted to pursue the truth in a case lnvolving a
fellorv officer arri are very quick to be critical ofanything done
i'r thal case. J can sp€dk frorn personal experience fronr having
revre\'/ed those types of cases, arrd havirp looked at the facts
involved, and I have found the investigatiorrs and ltruprective
of the jnvestigating officers to be very professior'lal, The key is
to look at what \,/as done in a partlct,lar case and conte to
conclusions r.lhen all the facts are known. Unfoftunately, in this
case too nrany conclusions have not been based on the facts,
but on rumors and misinformation In the media.

I take my responsibilities as District Aftorney seriously. In my
37 years in the criminal justice s)6tem as a Publlc Defender
and a Prosecutor, I have formed a healthy respect for our
Constitution and a strong belief in a system ofjustice that
does not presume pcoplc to bc guilty. I v/ork tirelessly to frnd
the truth. lt do€sn't matter to me r.rh,o peopie are; it nratters
uhat rve can prove they did. I have authorized the p(osecution
of four Lake Counfy la!'/ enforcement officers charging crinrlnal
conduct, and stlll txople think they can just clainl that rve
don't flle againsl cops, But v/e cannot convrct a person, just
b€cause they are an officer, lf the facts do not suppon gullt
beyond a reasonable doubt to a unanimous jury of 12.
Attempti0g to co'rvict a motorboat operator of r|]anslaughter,
lvhen we cannot prove the speed of his boat and he collides
v/ith a sailboat operated by drunken sailors at night v/ithout
their runnlng llghts is not golng to succeed. lt r'/ll l not convince
a jury to vote for guill just because the motorbat operator ls
a larv enforcement officer, and that seenrs to be the
suggestion of a lot of pople.

I believe that a prosecutor never has to fear the truth. l"ly goal
in this case is to get to the truth. As you can see, I have
alread,, discovered that the truth is different fronr yrhat people
have b€en led to belleve. When this trial has concluded. the
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Dlstrict Attorney's office \\,ill have checked every asF,ect of the
case and its lnvestigation to assure that the eviderce
presented has met our standa.ds oftrdhfulness and
Drofessionalisnl. if r.Je reach a different coocluslon than
another lal'r enforcement agency, then that is tvhat rve qo
!,/lth. The final product rvill lx a result of what rye
indepeildently determine.

Jon E, Hopkins is Lake County's dlstrlct attorney.
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A rebuttal letter, please.
written by CLO Resideni, Juty 18, 2009

It appears that l,lr. Hopkins has tried the case in his letter
rather than in the court roonr and has found l.lr. Dinus guilty
but unable to be convicted by a jury because so nrany people
in Lake County have been purposely duped by the nrisleading
media.

ln the interest ofjustice, shouldo't the defense anorney be
invited to piesent a rebuttal letterT

As an educ.lted, aware registered voter in Lake County, one
vrho never supports "drunken sailors" an;nvhere, at anytime
ofthe day, I am insulted by t'lr. Hopkins lefter and i look
for\,rard to the end ofthis current term in office.

I can't Inlagine that he believes he could be reelected after
th ls Rasco.

+7

This is b€coming very sad...
writlen by Dwain, July 18, 2009
What an amdzing letter, the DA trylng to convict a defendant
via the media b€fore the trial!

I'l l be happy to prove one of l.lr. Hopkins assertions rrronq.-.

Hopkjrls states"'How FASI lvAS THE ilO TORBOAT GOING?
All rve have are estimates, guesses and speculation. We
canrot prove the speed of the motorboat."

l"lr, llopklns, have you ever heard of the science of PHYSICS?

YES, it is lnssible to prove a l'1lNll'lUl"1 speed for the I'1ASS
of the polt/erboat to attain the FORCC necessary to nteet the
TMIECTORY it attained.

Nor.r, hor.r about getting out your calculator and trying it?
Then get back to us. Or better yet, tell the jury the truth,
that you don't care how fast the powerboat rvas going.

And novr that r'{e afe arguing this in public. l ' lr, llopkins,
please tell us ho\v l.lr. Dinius could have maneuvered out of
the \,vay of the powefboat if he had been sober.

+9

Trial Goes On
written by jazz, July 18, 2009
1'll have to check but this is one ofthe most bizane incidents
of pre-trial publicity I've seen In a cnnrinal case. One of the
first things prosecutors are taught is to avold pre-trial
pubiicity lcsi you open yourself up to the charge you are
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trying to influence yourJury pool via ihe media.

I was expecting to read that the case was to be dropped
entirely or that he (llopkins) rvas proceeding on a boating
under the intluence charge alon€. The fact he l9 still pufsuifig
a theory that the boating under the influence caused the
injur/death means all of the same issues are still on the
table and the trial lvill proceed unless sorne "deal is struck."
That makes this "open letter" contpletely unethical,

Dyraln highlights the maln issue for the deferlse in his last
sentence, hovr could a sober guy get out of the l ray of a high
speed porverboat rvhile at the rvheel of a sailboat?

\vhile I guess I applaud the decision to drop the most serious
charge, I am frankly shocked that one oFthe nrost
experierced and (ifyou ask hior) best prosecutors in
Californla would publish a letter to the conlmunlty during a
trial. He'll hide behlnd the "the jury vras admonished already
to avoid the paper blah blah blah." l1rat may save his behind
in a state bar inquiry (if someone tiles a complaint) b,Jt
doesn't make the letter any less inlproper.

+7

Blatant Obfuscation
writteil by Chris Thonlpson, July 18, 20Og
So now the District Attorney has tried this case in the media?

lvhat next?

Will t' lr. llopkins also pass judgment?

A ne\r prosecutor is needed here in Lake County, cne nith
nrorals, ethics, and no close conrmunity ties. Some one
impdrtial is needed here, not a local.

The la\? is tne law, and a sailboat has the right oflvay under
any condi t ions.

Yes Jazz, this is ccnainly a blatant case oftrying to influence
the jury pool via thc nledia.

+4

To Hopkins.
written by James, July 18, 2009
-lhis 

has ahvays been about Perdock and saving his buns, The
lorv lifes could care less about I'ls.Thornton, her family and
fricnds. I'lr. Dinius rvas the fall guy to glve cover. The
arrogarKe of your po$rer shlnes brightly in your letter. So the
next movc rs to run for cover v/ith the hooe in time t're \"till
forget. Your omcc hJd no complaint form for citizens to state
thelr grievances for ovcr 148 years. I state this to show ho\v
much the lo\vlifes cared about our rights. To Hopkins I have
nrade charges that people lled and covercd up the lics in this
qovernment so lnvestigate.

+ 1

"...the slxef, the motorboat yJas travelittg !va5 reasonably
foreseeable on Clear Lake at night..,'
v;ritt€n by lornasue, July 18, 2009
Yes, lve have nlany problems out on thc lake. The two most
notable problems appear to be driving under the influence
and speeding. we see lt on our roads and we scc tt on our
lakes. Driving intoxicated and speeding should both be fully
prosecuted.

That said. vrhy should the driver of the speeding boat lre
disnrissed rvith a simple "....the speed the motorboat tvas
traveling v/as reasonably foreseeable on Clear Lake at
night,.." Could it not be Just as easily argued that the driver
of the speeding boat should have reasonably foreseen the
drunken sailboat op€rator vrith his lights offi

Lets not nrake excuses for either of these peode. We all
need to remember to slorv down (on the roads and on the
\"ratenrays) and drink responsibly.
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+ 1

Wrong date on the blood samde?
written by AnnieSmith, July 18, 2009
Okay..nursing peode...ls anyone allofred to touch the blood
vials let alone rvrite on them? Anpvay...put Hopldns letter In
my garden. I rvon't have to fertilize it for a year or more. I
still have a knoi In my stomach wh€n I read any comments
on this case. To move fonvard and heal is hard enough let
alorre having the linrelight hanlper that progress.

Hopkins, I don't knovr you, but rvhat ever your convictions, let
them not be in the court system.

arrogant and self-serving
wrhten by smurf, July 18, 2009
as usual Hopkins blarnes everybcdy but himself, lt's those
dumb lake County hicks trho all love drunk sailors, and tle
media has been spreading myths, and p€rdo vrasn't even
there! No Jon, you're the problem, YOU concealed and
ignored evidence, and YOU and a snrall number of perdo
apologists are only people on ea{h !',/ho can't accept this
simple fact: perdo kllled Lynn Thornton because lre was going
too fast.

Lights didn't mafter, booze didn't matter, perdo's hand on the
throttle lvas the murder vreapon. you're just another criminal
Jon, only you dress better than nrost, you belong in the same
placc you narccisistlc thugl

+1

Hopkins
written by sthelenaman, July 18, 2009
Cannot believe d prosecutor tvould try to bring this out before
a tr.ril to make his case look good, Only makes him lock
v/orse if that's possit)le,

+ l

What
wr i t ten by a guest ,  July 18,  2009
yori have is a DA frho is not used to havlng things not conte
at as planned. OLrt of touch \',iith reality. Too bad it is our DA
in Lake Counly,

+ l

Just a thought
written by CLO Resident, July 18, 2009

Could this letter have been vrritten and made public for the
singular purpose of assuring that the case gets ihrorvn
comoletely out of coud?

-1

Final  P.rragraph
written by kd006, Juty 18, 2009
Pretty vrell sums up the arogancem"l believe that d
prosecLtor never has to fear the truth. l' ly goal in this case is
to get to the truth. As you can see, I have already discovered
that the truth is different ftom rvhat people have been led to
believe. When this trial has concluded, the District Attorney's
offce \'/il l have checked every aspect of the case and its
investigation to assure that the evidence yesented has met
our standards of truthfulness and professlonalism. If rye
reach a different conclusion than another lalv enforcement
agency, then that is what rve go with. Thc final product t'rill
be a result of vrhat vre independently determine."

So Jon, even tf anoth€r law enforcment agency reaches a
different conclusion you vrill still plovr ahead e/ith your
verslon of the truth? Just srveep that nasty connlcting
evedence under the rug or dolvn a deep dt.
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No Trial !
written by lhekattb4u, July 18, 2009
The last thing the boys in blue want is a trial,.. where all the
details come out and are made public. Why do you think
8€rnle l"ladoff pleaded guilfy?

+1

Just my opinion...
Mitten by lenny, July 18, 2009

The District Attorney nust resist pressure to file or not to Rle
legally insufncient or sufficient criminal cases sinrply to
appease victinrs and lavr enforcenrent of for publicity or for
political reasons, or to satisry th€ press or public denBnd, or
any other non-prolessional reason.
This letter, in nry humble odnlon is totally lnappropriate. The
publlc shol,ld have treen presented only r,/ith the last
sentence nrinus the third paragraph.

+ 1

written by concerned parent, Juty 18, 2009
Horv can alcohol or "booze" not have anything to do erith the
accldent? If they hadn't have been so drunk the lights would
have been on and poor Dlnius nouldn't have had to
manewer out of the \yay because he vrould have tleen seen.
Of course no matter f,lr.HopHns said none of you would have
been happy because you are so much smarter than anyone
vrho vrork irr lar.r enforcement and had anything to do with
th is case.

-3

So much snlarter?
written by kd006, July 18, 2009
I think so, thls ls why rye have Investigators rvho can
determine scientificly if the llghts were on or off, I thought
someone fiom Sacrenrento had been callcd In to do an
investigatlon of the physical evidence and stated the lights
trere on at the time of collision. This scientlfc lnqulry does
not lie, is not subject to memory lapse or outright tampering.
Investigating the lamps on the vessel would have shor'rn lf
the liglrts were on at tinre of irrtpact arxl the direction of
impact from the frlinrent nraterial disbursecl inside the glass
bulb. I rvonder l'rhy that is not being nrentioned, had that
evrdence been supressed by the DA because it does not
support his case?

t.jkevrise although there is no sp€ed limlt on the lake,
someho\v dolng 40, 50 or 60 I'lPll in the dark does not seem
prLdent, let's extrapolate this to driving on the road. The
speedlimit is 65, but the fog is so thick you can't see to nrove
safely at 10 nrph, blt klcrving the road so well you decide to
drive 50, someone pulls out on the road and you run thenl
dorvn. l' lust bc their fault as you came out of the dark at a
high rate of specd and thosc dumnries pulled right into your
path. The "fact" that the drivenras qoing In excess of their
siqht line and unable to safely stop should not matter?

Ifyou r.rere as you say a "concerned pafent" I rvould be ntore
riorried about the truth than you are, one ofthese days one
ofyour spavln will be involved in an accident but lt probatry
will rrot be their fuult, lvell at least according to your
standards.

+ 1

written by concernetJ parent, Juty 18, 2009
If you read the letter everyone on the sailboat,except
Weblb€r, stated that the lights rvere off. Concerned pareni
rvas my orinirly screen name r,rhen I signed up for, Lake
County News, I just choose to not chang€ my screen name
like everyone does. So my spa!.rns have nothing to do \.iith
this case.TlEre \rere also previous repods fronr outside
agentcies that sakl the lights were off. I vrould say Dinius
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stating thai the lights ryere off that night rvould be enough,
unless t/e're going to believe some of his statenlents ard not
0thers. Spontaneous conterntoraneous statenlents,(those
statements nlade immediately after the accident by Dinius)
€aIry nlore y/eight in their truthfulness than statements
made, days,!,{eeks, months, years later.

-7

So...
written by kd006, July 18,2009
Spontaneous contemporaneous statenrents, those ones any
layvler or Insurance comapny tell you not to nlake at an
accident scene(since you still are realing fiom the accident)
should hold great vreight? Horv about the scierrce I
mentioned before? That and only tlut rvould be the proof of if
the lightg rvere on or off. Having had a ferv l'lV accidents
myself nry nrst thought is to turn off the lgnition and shu.t off
the llghts to prevent a fire. I have even seen the police do
this when they anive on sceen.

I thjnk you might also take notice my one and only
screenname has ahvays been kd006, nothlng else. Eeen
around here longer than you so wllat is the point? Pretty
obvious you and a feyr others are just tools of the local GOB
nehvork whi{h ls crumbllng as \ye speak.

llave fun this is just one of nlany thlngs that are golng
against the DA's office, ICSO and others, you can only keep
the stink contained for so long before people start to smell it.

+3

hey "concerned" parent...
written by smurf, July 18, 2009
if you ran Into a car stopped in the road arld the driver was
drunk it vrould still be your fault, as it's YOUR responsibility
to nraintain a safe stopping distance/speed at ALI times, Ii 's
NEVER OK to run into the back of anythlng, be it airplane,
boat or car, and BTW, in aviatlon and sailing UNPOWERED
CRAFT HAVE THF RIGHT OF WAY AT ALL nl'lEs. Hopkins
LIED urlten said all those people said the lights rrrere off,
nlost o[ [hen) said they didn't knor,r, and if you CANNOT see
a rrhite object 40 feet tall directly in front of you then you're
going too fast'period.

+6

writlen by Shadow, July 19, 2009
f'ly guess ls that they read the Jury questlonalre and sar.r that
they rvere not going to get a J!ry to convict hinr, that Perdock
should have been charged right along with Dinnus. Norv for
the proscution to talk so nruch about the case, ho\t/ \y;ll tlley
ever be alle to charq€ Dinnus r.rith anything. What a r,/aste
of our t.rxpayer money!

+2

'l'lnle 
to resign, 1.1r. Hopkins- NO ONE TRUSTS YOU.

written by Dusty_in_Clearlake, July 19, 2009
Yes, it's time to say goodbye, Jonny. You have shorvn your
incornpetence, corrupticn and above all, a staggerinq
rvlllingness to cling to such absurd ideas as this case sho\ysl
NO ONE ANYWHERE AGREED WITH YOU ON THIS!

You made a laughing stock of yourself and everyone in lake
County!

YOU are a very LARGE reason TOURISf'| lS DOWN!ll People
are scafed oFcra2y D.A. pfosecuting people for such stupid
thi ngs!

I seem to recall you tryrng to p{osecute my neighbor for
assau]t. WHEN HE SQUIRTED SOI'IEONF WITH A GARDEN
HOSE! ! I

And just hor / much of OUR money have you wasted perusing
these legal nights of fancy??
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Yoo need to be investigatedl

Your reputation is destroyed! Just go awayll

Dusty
v/ritten by kd006, Juiy 19, 2009
Yes hon lorv rve have sunk, ifit v/as not true "assault v/ith a
garden hose" lrould lr laughafle. I can only imagine it if you
r.rere holding son"leone dotvn ard trying to drown them, but
such is the state of things these &ys. Say one cross word to
a public official and they threaten you r,/ith a lavrsuit, for
making threats. Since r.rhen ls it illegdl to say that someone
should be recalledlfrfed? Goes on every day I am sure and
the sheeple Just grow quiet, repot loud nrusic or barking
dogs vrhen it's inconvient and your accused of harrasing or
stalkir€!

I rvould not be suprised if most of us that post on the blogs
have a file on us some\.,i here, if not an actual identily at least
a screen name so rvhen they sieze your computer and search
the hard drive they could trump up more offences against the
police state.

Paranold no, not lvhen these things actually happn. Seents
"government for the people" has been slorvly replaced by
''govemment for the gpvernment' as our rights are eroded
ai.ray in the name of keeping us safe,

It's very easy to spot the trolls here and on the other blogs,
no need to rnake a list of them, but pfetty easy to spot every
tinre they quote "cop haters" or cite scrne "inside knovrledge"
that us poor fools just fdil to urrderstand.

t"ly only hope ls Hopkins has dug his lrcle so deep even tl€
GOB's aren't gcing to reach do|n and save hlnr. Then I hoi,ne
an investigation lnto the LCSO will be done by an outside
agency. l.litchell seenres to hale been very vague about
Garizoll and his flying nrachine when asked for details by the
BOS.

The Blue Creen Algae might be offensive to the olfactory
nerves, but sonle things in Lake County stink much vrorse.

+ 1

IIOW FAST WAS THE I'IOTOR BOAT OPEMTING? "WE HAVE
NO PROOF' ??????7??????
written by Janice K., July 20, 2009
..HO!V TA5T I,VAS TIIE I'IOTORBOAT GOING?"
"All \ve have are estlmates, guesses and spr'culation. !!e
cannot prove the speed of the motorboat.''

Ihc rrnter of the "op€n letter" needs to be fired/recnlled and
prcvented fronr cvcr holding public offrce again for his orYn
failurc of conlmon sense.

The FXTENSIVE danlag€ to the sailboat $ras clearly not done
by a colllslon ofa po\'/er boat operating at safe speeds.

The Attorney General's Office of the State of California
recently stated that they vrere going to engage [n some fortn
of independent investlgation of the case as "irfegularities"
appeared to exist in the case. Why didn't the "op€n lette/'
explain what '' irregularities" caught the attention of th€ State
of California?

I look fcnlard to hearing an INDFPENDENT voice oF State
Government .

+ 1

'We have a serious problem In Lake County lvith boaters of
all types operating rvhile under the influence"
wrilten by Janlce K., July 20, 2009
Interesting comrnent In the "open letter."

+2
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The Ol'lLY time I've ever seen the Sheriffs Department patrol
on the lake was on the 4th of July, 2008^

lf boatefs "under the influence" are a serious problem, ho\.r is
it that the presence of the lar^r is minin€l?

What I do see, often, are poler boaters speeding at
dangerous and unnecessary speeds !,rithout fear of lavr
enfofcenrent. The feason the speeders don't fear la|
eilforcenrent ls because larv enforcenent is rarelv seen on
the lake.

Isn't it interesting that the DA's Office says the probleor ls
serious, yet does not provlde any statistics to back up their
clalnr. No numbers of citations & arrests foi DUI on the lake
edch yedr that lrould support the "serious" statement,

S€ems to me tllat the DA's Office lras a failure to connect
rrilh reality arrd speaks ftom mere hunches.

+2

DA Jon Hopkins: Dishonest, Inconrpetent, or both?
v/ritten by Janice K., Juty 20, 2009
Jon Hopkins makes his ovrn intentionally slmpllstic
corKlusiom that people are angry because the pov/er boat
operator rras d cop.

l'lessage to Jort tlopkins: I support iarv enforcentent 9B?o of
the t inre.  A case has to be a pret ty b latant  v io lat ion of la\v
for nre to side with the usual cop haters. I despise cop
haters. They usually represent nothing nrore than angry
prople who have been afrested orjailed or inrprisoned
and/or relatives of tlrose same lo|life types. Those people
are unable to live ncrnul lives and blame cops because tlrey
lack the courdge to blame their own behaviors or the
behaviors of their relatives.

Thjs cdse rs a rare exanrple of rvhere I slde with the
defendant. Regardless of vrhether the sailboat operator !'ras
drinking or not, the extensive danrage to the sailboat caused
by the spccd of the porver boat rvas evidence that the pvrer
boatcr (cop or not) ryas at fault, THE SPEED vras the
causat ive factor  of  thc accidcnt  and THE SPEED is ivhat
killed the vronran. Yet thc DA, mysteriously, r'ron't charge the
motor boater. Why? He knows that a Jury rvould convict the
motor boater of sp€eding based solely upon photos of the
extensive damdge. The DA undeEtands that. Yet he
pretends that a conviction \lould not occur.

Once a Jury convjcted the nlotor boater of DANGEROUS AND
UNLAWFUL SPEEDING, the nDtor boater would then be liable
and have to pay hls o',vn danrages. DA Jon Hopkins realizes
this, too, So he refuses to bfing charges vrhile uttefing halF
truths to the public in his "open letter,'

Despite assertions In the "open letter," the Inconrp€tcnce
and/or dislronesty of Jon Hopkins ls pretty obvious.

+ J

DA is c lassic
wf itten by a guest, July 20, 2009
Windbag Conservative creep. Our loss. Never knew he could
not even write effectively.

Politics: A strife of Interests masquerading as a contest of
principles. The conduct of pLrblic aftairs for private advantage.

+ 1

Boycott
wr?tten by a guest, July 20, 2009
No t'ronder the salling cornmunity is boycotting with thelr
money,

+2

PROSECUTORS BEWARE
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written by A*Boat€r, July 20, 2009
'PROSECUTORS BEWARE: PRFTRIAL PUBUCITY MAY BE
HAZARDOUS TO YOUR CAREER"

That's the title to a seminal paper on the ethics ofr/hal
prosecutors can and cannot say in public before a trial, It's
cited by the NDAA (National Distfict Atlorney's Association)
as essential reading for a DA.
l r i  l  l : : , 1 , 1 ; l ' ,  r ' 1 . r . , : l r : . r  r ' r i : ! i i  !  i l r . / l l j u : , .  1 . . \ r  i l i , r l l " i . ! j l

Obviously, Hopkins has never fead it, or he nouldn't have
dropped thls stinkbonrb that could rvell be a career ender.
lle's shown not only an astounding level of intellectual
dishonesty, trut sheer inconrp€terKe as well. He should just
resign no!v, b€fore he becomes the next Nifong.

Read both Hopkin's article and the I'lorley article, and tell nre
why this guy is qualified to be a DA?

+O

beg the question much??
v,rritten by taxlsmom, July 20, 2009
please -' take a course In deductive logic --

Why do so nlany people support drunken sailors on the
lake at nlght \,,/ith their running lights off

it goes w/orJt saying that lake count/s citlzens dont support
drunken sailors on the lake, any more than !'/e support our
corJnty's lead prosecutor not understanding the logical fallacy
of petitio principii

+ 1

Write cornment
Yorr nrust be logged in to post a conrfi]ent. Please register lf
you clo lrot have an account yet,
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reople v. utntus
Transcript of Interview

Stole: Brian Stole
Kirkman: John Kirkrnan, Private lnvestigator
Haltom: Victor S. Haltom, Attorney at Law
Date: Wednesdav. June 24.2009

Kirkman: My name is John Kirkman. I'm here with Attorney Victor Haltom and witness
Brian Stole. Today's date is Wednesday, June 24,2009: the t ime is 12:15 pm.
We're with Mr. Stole to discuss wliat his observations were on thc evening of
April 29, 2006, with regard to the boating accident that occuned on Clear Lake in
Lake Countv. California. Mr. Haltom?

Haltom: We're in a Dcnny's restaurant in Petaluma. We'rc like right off l0l and --

Stole: Petaluma Blvd.

Haltom: Pctalurna Blvd. Brian, could you spcll your last namc?

Sto lc .  Yeah.  S- t -o - l -e .

l{altom: Mr. Kirkman indicated that we're hcre to talk about the accidcnt that happencd on
Clear Lake .  Did you scc that accident happcn?

Stolc:  Yes.

Haltom: I'vc seen a--or heard recordcd intervicws of you givcn earlicr regarding this case,
do you recall giving those recordcd intcrviews?

Sto le :  Yes .

Ilaltom: Onc of thcm was to a gentlcman named Joe Bergcr, who was an insurancc
investigator. I think you talked to him right aftcr the accident, do you rcmembcr
that?

Sto lc :  Yes .

Haltom. Then thcre werc two-and that was on thc telephone with Mr. Bergcr?

Stole: Right, correct.

Haltom: And then there were two other interviews with a gentleman named Tom Clements
from the Lake Counfy District Attorney's Office, do you recall thosc?



Stole: Yes.

Haltom: I think one interview was a phone call, and then he called you again the next
week?

Sto le :  R igh t .

Haltom: Has anybody else questioned you about this case?

Stole: No. nobody else has asked me.

Haltom: Do we have your permission to record this?

Stole: Yeah, absolutcly.

Haltom: 
'fcll 

us what you saw in connection with thc accidcnt.

Stolc: Welt I was standing down on the **'**, and I heard a boat going across the water,
and then I saw thc two sets of lights comc together, and thcn a loud crash.

Haltorn: Do you think-. You know now that thc two scts of lights you saw colne togcther
wcre the lights of the power boat and the lights of the sailboat?

Sto lc :  R igh t .

Haltom: Hopcfully those dishes aren't making it hard to hear. Could you tell whether the
powcr boat was likc coming towards you, going to the side, or moving away from

You'/

Stole: lt was moving away from me. I was standing on thc shore at Bayvicw. which is a
1-amily park, and I was looking across the water towards thc accidcnt, so thc powcr
boat was going away fiom me. So, away from Konocti towards thc other side.

Haltorn: Okay. So thcn what part of the powcr boat would you havc been looking at, the
front, back, or side?

Stolc: I would havc been looking at the side of thc powcr boat.

Haltorn: How would you characterize the speed of the powcr boat'?

Stole: He was going way too fast.

Haltom: Okay.

Stole: By the sound of the engine, he was probably going around 50/60 miles an hour.



Haltom: Do you know any.thing about boating?

Stole: Yes.

Haltom: Power boating or sailboating, or both?

Stole: Power boatins.

Haltom: You've done a lot of that?

Stole: Yes.

Haltom: Do you feel like you're pretty good at being able to gauge the speed of a boat on
tlie watcr?

Stole: Yeah. absolutclv.

Haltom: Flave you spent much time in Clear Lake?

Stole: Yeah, I go up there probably about 4 or 5 times a Summer.

Ilaltom: Lct me ask you this. A number of individuals in this casc, witncsses who havc
cxpresscd fear about talking to us about the case or about disclosing information
that thcy think Lake County authorities might not want to hear, are you in that
group of pcople'/

Stolc: Somcwhat in that group. I mean if somebody wants-. Wcll, just knowing Lakc
County, there's a lot of things that go on therc. Kind of a-. We refcr to it as kind
of a good olc boy community. They kind of stick togethcr and kind of watch each
other 's backs.

Haltom: Are yc'ru're familiar with that just having spcnt some timc up tlicrc'/

Stolc:  Ycah. Just having spcnt t ime up therc.

Haltom: Back to the actual facts of the accident. You said that you saw these liglrts
coming togethcr. Werc these lights that you saw running lights, or navigation
l ights /

Stole: What I saw was running lights corne together, and then I saw thc lights on the
speedboat coming towards the othcr lights, then they hit.

Haltom: Now, in the earlier recordcd statcments that you've given, you mentioned
sorncthing about-you saw also the powerboat going really fast, so that's what
caught your attcnt ion.



Sto le :  R igh t .

Haltom: And then you saw other lights that the powerboat ultimately hit.

S to le :  R igh t .

Haltom: And in those other interviews you said at first, "l don't even know if the other
lights were dock lights or headlights," is that correct?

Stole: Right. correct.

Haltom: Well you know what happened in this case?

Sto lc :  R igh t

Haltom: Do you havc any doubt that what you saw was the powcrboat colliding into the
sai lboat?

Stolc:  Ycah. No, I  don' t  havc any doubt at this point.

Haltom: Now, how about thc colors of thc lights that you saw? Here wc are more than
thrcc years aftcr the accidcnt. Can you remcmber, as you sit herc right now, what
colors thcse lishts wcre'?

Stole: I  rcal ly couldn' t .  Couldn' t  real ly tel l  you what color the l ights werc. I  mean, I
would say in the previous intervicw I said one was blue. And it could have been
blue or grccn. It was nighttimc, so I was looking probably halfway across thc
lake. So it could have been colored bluc or srccn.

Kirkman: You were looking halfway across the lake, or the cove?

Stole: Thc cove arca. So Bayvicw's over hcre, and then you go around, yoll go out and
so it happencd right ovcr here.

Haltom: We'rc talking into a recordcr and you just made some gcstures with your hands,
so i'm going to plrt that into words so that it makes scnse.

Sto le :  R igh t .

Haltom: If somebody needs to understand that latcr. You were standing in betwccn
Konocti and Richrnond/

Stole: Right.

Haltom: And that's a cove, I guess is what you call it?



Sto le :  R igh t .

Haltom: Or acrually a bay. So that's what you were looking-halfway across that--

Stole: Across the cove, right.

Haltom: Did you hear-after the collision-did you hear any voices?

Stole : No. I didn't hear any voices. The next thing I heard was sirens. Sirens coming
down the hi l l .

Haltom: I know you were with some people when you made these observations. Did these
people that you were with see what you saw?

Stole: I 'm not sure i f  they saw i t .  What caught my attcnt ion was the boat going fast
across the watcr.

Haltom: And you gavc the gent lcman who ini t ia l ly interviewed you thcir  names. The
Keyes. K-e-y-c-s.

S to le :  R igh t .

Haltom: I think a dad and two daughters?

Stolc:  Right.  A dad and two daughtcrs.

Haltorn: A gent lcman namcd Cooper Hcnderson?

Stole: Right.

Haltom: I'm not going to ask you on tapc fbr their contact infbrrnation. Havc you talkcd to
thcni sincc this about the casc?

Stolc:  No, not real ly.

Haltom: Do they want to be "not" involvcd?

Stole: Yeah. I would think they probably wouldn't want to be involved.

Haltom: Why is that?

Stole: Probably the same rcason. Two of them live up in Ukiah so they-

Haltom: Can wc put that on pause for a moment, my phone is ringing. (Taking call for a
rninute.) You were explaining the reluctance of your friends, and you said
basicallv vou reallv don't want to be involved in this.



Stole: Right, so I imagine they wouldn't. They go up there even more so than I do.
Probably every other weekend they go up there to the Lake.

Haltom: And they have a place up there? To this day?

Stole: Yeah, it 's their parents. Their parents, place up there.

Haltom: After the accident happened-well let me ask you this. How close would you say
you were to the actual shoreline of the lake when you saw this?

Stole: I was right on the shoreline, so about 2 or 3 feet from the water.

Haltom: Okay. Who was with you at the time of the accident?

Stole: Christie Keyes was with mc. Her dad came down afterwards to see what had
happencd.

Haltom: So at thc t i rnc of the accident,  i r  was iusr you and Christ ic?

Sto le :  l t ighr .

Haltom: Wcre therc other pcople around the cove?

Stolc: No. it lvas prctty latc at night, so most pcople have aiready gonc to bed, or went
back up to their place.

Haltom: It was a pretry dark night?

Sto lc :  Yeah.

Haltom: Wcrc therc a lot of othcr boats out on the lake that night, that you noticed?

Stolc: No. 'fhat 
was probably thc only boat I had cven heard going across that part of the

water right now.

Haltotn: Do you know if the boat was-you wcrc betwccn Konocti and Richmond. Was the
powerboat moving toward Konocti or toward Richniond?

Stolc: It was going toward Richmond.

Haltom: Corning from Konocti?

Stole : Yeah, coming from Konocti.

Kirkman: So that would have been what side of the boat? lf you werc observing the side of
the powerboat, would that be the port side or the starboard side?



Stole: Starboard's to the right. The right side.

Kirkman: And the running light you observed, would have been the green running light.

Stole: Green on the right.

Kirkman: So you're familiar with the setting.

Stole: Port side is red. Starboard side is green.

Kirkman: And the one in the back is iust a white-

Stole: White, r ight,  on the back.

Haltom: You heard the sound of the col l is ion?

Stolc:  Right.

Haltom: That was a bang I assume

Sto le .  R ighr .

Haltom: Did you sce the actual col l is ion?

Stolc: Yeah, I saw thc two lights coming togethcr. Now as far sccing tlic boar go on rop
of thc other onc, no I  didn' t  see that part .  Maybe bccause oncc the two l ights hi t ,
maybc thc l ights went out.  I  couldn' t  see the boats across the covc.

I laltom: Did you lmrnediatcly-well I assume you irnmediatcly knew there was an accidcnt.
bccause you heard thc bang?

Sto le :  R ighr .

I-laltoni: Did you scc like lights go up or down, or anything like that? Or just pretty much-

Stolc:  Just pretty rnuch hi t .

Haltom: Okay. And what did you guys do? Werc you guys like a little srunned? Like.
"Whoa."

Stole: Yeah, right. Wc were prctty stunncd. And then probably about 2 ntinutes later we
heard the sirens coming down the hill.

Kirkman: How many minutes?



Stole:

Kirkman:

Stole:

Haltom:

Stole:

Kirkman:

Sto le :

Haltom:

Sto le :

I la l tom:

Stolc:

Haltom:

Stole:

Probably about 2 or 3 I would say. I mean it's right next to Richmond Park Bar &
Grille, so you can always hear music coming from over there.

From the bar area?

Yeah.

We're going to make a transcript of this statement you are providing to us. We're
going to give copies of it to tlie District Attorney's Office. ls there anything that
you feel like we need to add, that you know about the circumstances of this
accident?

Well I know the speedboat was going way too fast, and I know there really aren't
any speed limits on the water other than would havc been safe.

What is a sat-e spced.

Yeah, what is a safe speed. It'd be driving in Montana where therc arc no specd
l imits on the road. You're not going to go 100 milcs an hour around a mountain.

Was that speedboat you saw going at a safc speed that night?

No, it wasn't going at a saf-c speed. Not at all. I mean, at night, you can maybc go

10, 20 mi lcs an hour at thc most.

Actually, the lead dctective for thc Lake County Shcriff s Office testificd that he
was on the watcr that night, and the fastest that he felt hc could go-whcn he thinks
he's out therc try ing to savc people- is about l0 to l5 mi lcs an hour.

Yeah. You should never go more than that at night. Especially a dark night like

that one, thcrc's really no moon out. There's nothing to light up the watcr.

You're prctty much a black hole and have to steer your way around all thc tree
l imbs and weeds and cverything clsc.

Lct rne ask you one thing here. Again, this is more than three ycars after thc
accident. You gave a statcment to Mr. Bergcr, I think within days or weeks of the

accident. You said a couple things then that are not exactly consistent with what
you said now. Do you think your memory would havc been bcttcr then or now?
Let me tcll you what you said that's different. I think in that intcrview you said
tliat maybc you wcrc like 40 feet back fiom the shore-frorn the water when the
accident occurred. Today you said maybe just a couple feet. When do you think
your memory would have been better?

Um l'd say probably bettcr now. Being at the lake, at that spot where we are on

the lake, you can't be more than l0 feet from the water at any point on the grassy

area.



Haltom: The little area. The interview, here we're face to face and in person. This is the
first face-to-face in-person interview you've had regarding this case.

Stole: Right.

Haltom: Has anybody from the Lake County District Attorney's Office, other than Mr.
Clements, tried to contact you?

Stole: Not that I know of.

Haltom: Anything else you can think of John [Kirkman]?

Kirkman: Just wanted to see if you can recall around what time it was that you observed the
two boats come together? You say the sun was down at that tinre?

Stolc: Riglit. [t was really dark.

Kirkman: Can you give me an cst imate of about what t ime i t  was' /

Stole: I 'd probably say around 9:30, l0:00 probably.

Haltom: Ihe accidcnt happencd, we can tellby cell phone rccords, it was right around 10
minutcs afier 9:0 when it happened that night. Does that sound likc it?

Stole: Sounds about right. It was already pretty dark outsidc.

Kirkman: The only othcr thing I  would ask, is I  or Mr. Haltom may have other quest ions for
you in thc futLrrc.  We just want to be sure that you'rc okay with us contact ing
you'?

Sto le :  Ycah.

Haltom: If thc District Attorncy's Office wants to contact you. is therc a phone number
they can contact you at?

Stolc: Yeah, absolutely. It 's the same number that you havc, butl!.

Haltom: And that 's!area code'/

Stolc:  Yeah,f  area codc, r ight.

Haltom: Anything that you would like to add for anybody elsc that wants to look at what
you havc to say.



Stole:

Haltom:

Kirkman:

Stole:

Kirkman:

Stole:

Hal tom:

Sto le :

Haltom:

Stolc:

I la l tom:

Sto le :

Haltom:

Stolc:

Haltom:

Stole:

No, other than I don't think the person on the sailboat was at fault at all. The
speedboat was going way too fast across the water, at an unsafe speed. There's no
way, even if you were 3 miles away from seeing something, there's no way you
could have stopped the boat in time before you hit something.

The speed at which that boat was going.

Have you driven a powerboat at night on the lake before?

Yeah.

When it was as dark as it was on April 29,2006?

I usually don't take it out that often at night, just because that lake is really
dangcrous at night. There are a lot of tree limbs, a lot of weeds, and it's really
diff-icult to navigate your way around. But when I have taken it out, I never go
morc than 15, rnaybe 20 milcs an hour at thc fastest.

one othcr thing. wc're hoping that this casc does not go to trial, and we don't
have to have any hcarings. We're hoping that the State Attorney Gcneral's Office
takes over thc case. we do, however, have a hearing coniing up next wcck in the
casc. Are you aware of that from the ncws covcragc?

Right .

After wc'rc done rccording this, I brought a subpoena to give you, and I want tcr
avoid having you come up to Lakeport, but I just want to-l'm going to givc that to
you and I will tcll you beforc thc hearing whether in lact I am going to nccd you.
Is that alr ight?

Okay. Yeah, that's finc.

I think you said your day off is Wcdnesday?

That'd be this wcek. I've alrcady talkcd to my work and let thcm know that I may
ha'u'c to go up thcre on the 30'r'.

Actually, the 30'r' is maybe a two day hearing. I brought subpoena fbr you to come
up on Jr-rly I ' ', which is a Wednesday.

All right. Yeah, it 's prctty-it 's kind of likc jury duty where they have to let you
off.

And I can ccrtainly talk to an employer if thcy have questions, to verify.

Yeah, they'rc f-ine with it.

l 0



Haltom: Any other questions for me?

Stole: No, I don't think so.

Haltom: Well thank you very much, Brian.

Kirkman: Brian, I'm going to give you my business card. If you have anyhing else you
need to add, or you remember something that we didn't talk about here today, feel
free to call me an1'time, okay?

Stole: All right.

Kirkman: Any other questions? That concludes the interview at this time. The time is
12 :35  pm.

l l
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CERTiFICATE OF SERVICE

I arn a ci t izen of thc United States and a rcsident of the County of Sacramento. I  an1 over
the age of eighteeu ycars and not a party to the above-ent i t lcd act ion; my business address

is  428 J  S t rcc t ,  Su i te  350,  Sacramento ,  Ca l i fo rn ia  95814.

On the datc bclorv, I  scrved the fol lorving docunrent(s);

REQUEST FOR RBI,IEF DUE TO PROSBCUTORIAL NIISCONDUCT

(  X  )  BY MAIL .  I  caused an  enve lopc  conta in ing  the  abovc-spec i f red  c locument (s ) ,
rv i th postage thercon ful lyprepaicl ,  to bc placcd in thc [Jni tcd States lv{ai l  at  Sacramento,
Cal i fbLnia addlessed as f t r l lorvs:

(  )  BY PE,RSONAL StsRVICE, I  caused such document(s) to be del ivered by hand to
the off iccs of thc pcrson(s) l istcd bclorv:

(  )  BY FACSI Iv I ILE SERVICE.  I  caused the  docun ien t (s )  to  be  scrvcd  v ia  facs in r i l c
to  t l ie  pers<- rn(s )  l i s tcd  be lo rv :

(  X  )  BY E-MAl I .  SDI tV ICI l .  I  caused the  document (s )  to  bc  scrved v ia  e - rna i l  to  t l ie
pcrson(s )  l rs tcc l  bc lo rv :

Jon E.  I {opk ins
Dis t r i c t  A t tonrcy 's  Of f i ce
Lakc  County
22-5  No l t l r  Forbes  St lcc t
L a k e p o r t ,  C A  9 5 4 5 3
e-m u i l : .i o! h (t!c o. I u li e. c n. u s

I  declare under ponalty of per jury that thc foregoing is tnre ancl corrcct.
t ' l r ,

I l xccu tcd  on  Ju ly  .1 .  i . . i  ,2009,  a t  Sacra t t ten to ,  CA 95814.
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